
Jefferson School District 14J            
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REGULAR MEETING   
April 8, 2024 - Board Room & Live Streaming JSD Website/YouTube 
5:30 PM – Regular Session 

                       
AGENDA________           

“We will prepare all students to successfully navigate their transition to life beyond high school by providing qualified, rigorous 
instruction, providing a safe environment, and fostering a culture of student learning.” 

 
1. Call Meeting to Order/Flag Salute 

Chair Roe 
 
 

2. Roll Call 
Chair Roe 
 
 

3. Review/Adjust/Approve agenda & consent items 
Chair Roe 
 
 

4.    Consent Agenda Items 
a.  Action Items from March 11 & 21, 2024…………..…………….……….…………………..…………..…Board Members 

  Information/Action Page(s) 6-8 
 

b.  Enrollment……………………………………………………………………………….……………………..Board Members 
Information Page(s) 9 

 
c.  Administrators Update.………………………....Chris Sullivan, Scott Jantzi, Laura Pierce-Cummings, Katrina Womack 

Information Page(s) 10 
                                      

d. First Student Update.……….……………………………………………….……………..……………..…..Melody Rossiter 
                                                                                                                                                          Information Page(s) 

 
e. Personnel Recommendations…….……………………………………..………………………...………...Board Members 

Information/Action Page(s) 11 
 

f. Policy Updates………………...…….……………………………………..………………………...………...Board Members 
Information/Action Page(s) 12-33 

BD/BDA - Board Meetings: remove all brackets in policy and keep suggested revisions. 
BDC – Executive Sessions: remove all brackets in policy and keep suggested revision. 
EFA – Local Wellness: Pg 1. Remove all brackets. Pg 2 remove all brackets, strike superintendent. Pg 3 remove all brackets. 
Pg 4 remove all brackets, under Nutrition Promotion and Nutrition Education remove 1st paragraph, remove items 1, 3, 4.  
LBE – Public Charter School: Do not adopt policy 
LBEA – Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance:  

 
 
5. Spotlight on Education  
     a.  Celebration of Jefferson Sports………......…….Doug Naugle, Laura Pierce-Cummings, Scott Jantzi, JSD Students 

Information Page(s) 34-59 
 
 
6. Reports 
     a.  Financial Report……………………..…………………………………….………………………………………Hattie Truett 

Information Page(s) 60-74 
 

     b.  Superintendent Update………………………………………………………….………………………………Brad Capener 
Information Page(s) 75 

 
7.  Comments from the Audience 
 
 
8. New Business 
     a.  Teacher Appreciation Week Resolution 24.04.001…………………………………………………………Board Members 

Information/Action Page(s) 76 
 

   b.  Parent Survey Data……………………………………..…………………..………….……Brad Capener & Becca Mallery 
Information 

 
   b.  Superintendent Goals……………..……………………………………..……………….Brad Capener & Board Members 

Information 
 
 



Board Agenda 
April 8, 2024 

 
 
 
 

 
 
9.  Submitted Public Comments…………………………..…………………………………………………...……Board Chair 

The Jefferson School District Board accepts public comments via email submission.   
If you would like to submit a comment, please email it and any supporting documents you may have to 
Jennifer.Oertel@jefferson.k12.or.us by 1:00 p.m. on the day of the board meeting. You can also submit comments during a 
board meeting by clicking this link https://www.jefferson14j.com/live-meetings-and-events and clicking on “Public Comment”. 
Comments will be sent to the JSD Board prior to their meeting and may or may not be read at the board meeting 

 
 
10.  Old Business 

 
 

11.  Board Comments 
a. General.…………………………….....................................................................................................Board Members  

 
 

    12.  Adjourn  
           Board Chair 

 

Upcoming Meeting(s): 
 

OSEA/JSD Bargaining Mtg 
April 11, 2024 

4:00pm 
JSD Board Room 

 
OSEA/JSD Bargaining Mtg 

April 22, 2024 
4:00pm 

JSD Board Room 
 

Regular Monthly – JSD Board Mtg 
May 13, 2024 

5:30pm 
JSD Board Room 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

mailto:Jennifer.Oertel@jefferson.k12.or.us
https://www.jefferson14j.com/live-meetings-and-events


 

 
 
 
 

2023-2024 Board of Directors 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Strategic Pillars: 
• Together, the Jefferson Community, and the Jefferson School District will prioritize funding to 

provide sufficient staffing, appropriate curriculum, and key programs that will equip our students to 
succeed. 

 
• Jefferson School District will improve community engagement by focusing on creating purposeful, 

authentic parent involvement through a shared culture where everyone feels welcomed, respected 
and appreciated. 

 
• Students will be encouraged to reach their goals using methods that include discovery, self-

awareness, self-advocacy, credible choices, and learning collaboration. 
 

• In preparation for their future, students are encouraged to be present and engaged in our safe, 
welcoming environment as they learn to set goals and adapt to discover their passion. 

 

2023-2024 Subcommittee / Representation 
 Finance Subcommittee (2): 

Teri Mitchell 
Carole Vickery 

 
Bargaining Subcommittee (2): 

Fred Sondermayer 
Terry Kamlade 

 
Willamette ESD Budget Representation (1): 

Terry Kamlade 
 

Policy Subcommittee (2): 
Tracy Roe 

Carole Vickery 

Position 1: 
Teresa Mitchell, Director 
Term Expires:  6.30.2027 

Position 4: 
Fred Sondermayer, Vice Chair 

Term Expires:  6.30.2025 

Position 3: 
Carole Vickery, Director 

Term Expires:  6.30.2027 

Position 2: 
Terry Kamlade, Director 

Term Expires:  6.30.2025 

Position 5: 
Tracy Roe, Chair 

Term Expires:  6.30.2025 

 

 



             
 
 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT BOARD MEETINGS 
 
 
During each regularly scheduled meeting of the Jefferson School District Board, the agenda will 
include an item titled “Comments from the Audience.” It is during this portion of the agenda that 
the public can comment. If requesting to speak, when called on, comments should be limited to 
three (3) minutes. 
 
Public participation is a time for the Board to listen, not a time for in-depth discussion or to 
respond to questions, as the Board needs adequate time to process the information received to 
ensure proper steps are taken going forward. The Board may direct questions to administrative 
staff to respond to after the meeting.  
 
The Jefferson School District Board accepts public comments also via email submission.  If you 
would like to submit a comment, please email it and any supporting documents you may have to 
Jennifer.Oertel@jefferson.k12.or.us by 1:00 p.m. on the day of the board meeting. Submitted 
comments will be emailed to the Board prior to their meeting and may or may not be read at the 
Board Meeting. You can also submit comments during a board meeting by clicking on the 
following link https://www.jefferson14j.com/live-meetings-and-events and then selecting “Public 
Comment.” Comments submitted by the same timeline regarding the 2023-24 Jefferson School 
District Budget will be read into the record.  
 
As a reminder, the Board cannot review complaints about specific personnel during an open 
meeting. If a patron has a specific complaint against personnel, please review and follow the 
process as outlined in Board Policy KL.  
 
The meeting will be live streamed on our website and You Tube, with a link on Facebook.  Here 
is the link to view the meeting: https://www.jefferson14j.com/live-meetings-and-events 
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact Jennifer.Oertel@jefferson.k12.or.us and 
thank you for taking an interest in the Jefferson School District. 
 
 
 

https://www.jefferson14j.com/live-meetings-and-events
https://policy.osba.org/jeff14j/search.asp?si=75853865&pid=r&nsb=1&n=0&_charset_=windows-1252&bcd=%F7&s=jeff14j&query=KL
https://www.jefferson14j.com/live-meetings-and-events
https://www.jefferson14j.com/live-meetings-and-events


 

 
 

Jefferson  
School  
District  

14J  

1328 N. 2nd Street 
Jefferson, Oregon 97352 

Board of Directors 
Phone: 541-327-3337 
Fax: 541-327-2960 
www.jefferson14j.com 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
The Jefferson School Board 14J  

2023-2024 Board Goals  
 

 
1.  The school board members will plan and participate in at least 4 school board work 

sessions annually. 
 
2.  The school board members will visit another district’s board meeting. 
 
3.  The school board will use collaborative processes with the community and district that 

result in well-informed problem solving and decision making. 
 
4. The school board will work to improve transparency and communication. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

JSD Work Sessions to date: 
2/12/24 Superintendent Evaluation 
3/4/24 Superintendent Evaluation 

 



March 11, 2024 
Action Summary  Page 1 

 
Jefferson School District            
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’:  Action Summary 
March 11, 2024 – Board Room 
5:30 PM – Regular Public Session  

 
 

     Board Attendance:        Administration: 
       Tracy Roe, Chair                 Brad Capener, Superintendent  
       Fred Sondermayer, Vice Chair        Hattie Truett, Business Manager 
       Terry Kamlade           Jennifer Wollersheim, Board Secretary  
       Teresa Mitchell 
       Carole Vickery  

 
JHS Student Representative 
   Chloe Roth  

 
Public Session Opened: 5:30 PM 
Adjourned to Executive Session: 6:25pm 
Return to Regular Session: 6:30 
Returned to Executive Session: 6:35pm 
Returned to Regular Session:  7:47pm 
 
Chair Roe held roll call: All present 
 

• The Board:  

o I move to accept the agenda and consent items as presented with the following change: move item  
4. Executive Session to item 9a before 10. New Business.  Director Kamlade motioned, and Director 
Mitchell second the motion, the motion passed with the following votes.   
 
Yes Vote: Chair Roe    Opposed Vote:   

Vice Chair Sondermayer  Abstention Vote:   
Director Mitchell 
Director Vickery 
Director Kamlade 

 
o I move to accept the 1st draft of the 2024-2025 Jefferson School District Calendar as presented. 

Director Vickery motioned, and Director Kamlade second the motion, the motion passed with the 
following votes.   
 
Yes Vote: Chair Roe    Opposed Vote:   

Vice Chair Sondermayer  Abstention Vote:  
Director Mitchell 
Director Vickery 
Director Kamlade 

o I move to approve giving the Superintendent authorization to proceed with a reduction in force in 
accordance with the terms outlined in Article 20 of the licensed collective bargaining agreement. 
Director Kamlade motioned, and Vice Chair Sondermayer second the motion, the motion passed with 
the following votes.   

 
Yes Vote: Chair Roe    Opposed Vote:  Vice Chair Sondermayer 
  Director Mitchell    Abstention Vote:  

Director Vickery 
Director Kamlade 

 



March 11, 2024 
Action Summary  Page 1 

 
 
 
 

o I move to approve the Superintendent Evaluation for Brad Capener for the 2023-2024 school year.  
Vice Chair Sondermayer motioned, Director Kamlade second the motion, the motion passed with the 
following votes. 
 
Yes Vote: Chair Roe    Opposed Vote:   

Vice Chair Sondermayer  Abstention Vote:   
Director Mitchell 
Director Vickery 
Director Kamlade 
 

 
Adjourn meeting: 8:17pm 
 
 



March 21, 2024 
Action Summary  Page 1 

 
Jefferson School District            
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’:  Action Summary 
March 21, 2024 – Board Room 
6:00 PM – Regular Public Session  

 
 

     Board Attendance:        Administration: 
       Tracy Roe, Chair                 Brad Capener, Superintendent  
       Fred Sondermayer, Vice Chair        Hattie Truett, Business Manager 
       Terry Kamlade           Jennifer Wollersheim, Board Secretary  
       Teresa Mitchell 
       Carole Vickery  

 
JHS Student Representative 
 Chloe Roth  

 
Regular Session Opened: 6:02PM 
Recess: 7:20PM 
Returned to Regular Session: 7:48PM 
 
Chair Roe held roll call: All present 
 

• The Board:  

o I move to accept the agenda and consent items as presented with the following change: add 3 (a) 
Superintendent Capener remarks on public comments.  Director Kamlade motioned, and Vice Chair 
Sondermayer second the motion, the motion passed with the following votes.   
 
Yes Vote: Chair Roe   Opposed Vote:   

Vice Chair Sondermayer Abstention Vote:   
Director Mitchell 
Director Vickery 
Director Kamlade 

 
 

o I move to renew Superintendent Brad Capener’s contract expiring July 1, 2027.  Director Kamlade 
motioned, Director Vickery second the motion, the motion dies with the following votes. 
 
Yes Vote: Chair Roe   Opposed Vote:  Vice Chair Sondermayer 
  Director Kamlade    Director Vickery 
 

    Abstention Vote: Director Mitchell 
 
 

o I move to not renew Superintendent Brad Capener’s contract.  Vice Chair Sondermayer motioned, 
Director Vickery second the motion, the motion passed with the following votes. 
 
Yes Vote: Vice Chair Sondermayer Opposed Vote:  Chair Roe 
  Director Mitchell     Director Kamlade  
  Director Vickery      

      Abstention Vote:   
 
 
 
Adjourn meeting: 8:15pm 
 



Jefferson School District 14J            
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REGULAR MEETING  
April 8, 2024 - Board Room 
5:30 PM – Regular Public Session 

 
 

 
District Enrollment by Grade Level as of March 31, 2024 

2020-21    2021-22     2022-23     2023-24 
 

 

 



Jefferson Elementary School           
615 N. 2nd Street 
Jefferson, OR 97352 
541.327.3337 - phone 
541.327.1216 – fax 

 
 
Building Administrators Update – Elementary School:  March 2024 
 
 
Current Enrollment by Grade  

Kindergarten 36 
1st 51 
2nd 51 
3rd 46 
4th 50 
5th 61 
Unassigned 

 

295 –  
Average Daily Membership:  296.71 
Average Daily Attendance:  245.61 
Rate 82.78% 
 
Kids Heart Challenge 
JES PE Teacher Jamie McCaffrey led our school in raising $1,012.27 for the  American Heart 
Association’s Kids Heart Challenge. This support and participation in the Kids Heart Challenge makes 
a tremendous impact in helping millions of Americans through increased awareness of cardiovascular 
disease, lifesaving scientific research and critically needed education efforts. Thank you, Mr. 
McCaffrey for your caring and leadership. 
 
Classified Week 
Teachers Sara Withee, Shauna McElroy, and Melissa Palma organized an amazing week of food and 
fun for our very appreciated classified staff. The JES classified staff stand out for their adaptability, 
hard work, humor, and kindness. As the backbone of our school, students could not learn without the 
efforts of these amazing folks. Thank you food service, office staff, and instructional assistants for 
everything you do.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contact: 
Chris Sullivan, Principal 
Jefferson Elementary School 
541-327-3337 ext. 1650 
 



 

 
 

Jefferson  
School  
District  

14J  

1328 N. 2nd Street 
Jefferson, Oregon 97352 
Phone: 541-327-3337 
Fax: 541-327-2960 
www.jefferson14j.com 

 
 
 
 
 

Personnel Recommendation: April 2024 
 

  
New Employee(s): 
  
Employee  Position      Location 
None to report at this time.  
  
 

The Administration would like to make the board aware of other personnel changes. 
  
 
 
Employee Position Changes:  
 
Employee  Position      Location 
None to report at this time.  
 
 
 
Employee Resignation(s): 
 
Employee   Position     Location 
 



10/05/218/30/23│LFSL Board Meetings – BD/BDA 
1-4 

 

OSBA Model Sample Policy 
 
Code: BD/BDA 
Adopted:  
 

Board Meetings 
{Optional policy. School boards must follow public meeting law regardless of whether the board adopts this policy. This policy 

reflects public meeting law as amended by House Bill 2805 (2023).} 
 
The Board has the authority to act only when a quorum is present at a duly called regular, special or 
emergency meeting. “Meeting” means the convening1 of a quorum of the Board as the district’s governing 
body to make a decision2 or to deliberate3 toward a decision on any matter. This includes meeting for the 
purpose of gathering information to serve as the basis for a subsequent decision or recommendation by the 
Boardgoverning body, i.e. a work session. “Meeting” does not include any on-site inspection of any 
project or program the attendance of members of the Board at any national, regional or state association to 
which the Board or its members belong. 

The affirmative vote of the majority of members of the Board is required to transact any business. 

All regular, special and emergency meetings of the Board will be open to the public except as provided by 
law. Access to and the ability to attend all meetings (excluding executive sessions) by telephone, video or 
other electronic or virtual means will be made available when reasonably possible. All meetings will be 
conducted in compliance with state and federal statutes. [For information how to give or submit public 
comment [it is outlined in Board policy BDDH - Public Comment at Board Meetings4] [and/or] [posted on 
the district’s website].] 

All Board meetings, including Board retreats and work sessions, will be held within district boundaries, 
except as allowed by law5. The Board may attend training sessions outside the district boundaries but 
cannot deliberate or discuss district business. No meeting will be held at any place where discrimination 

 
1 “Convening” means: (a) Gathering in a physical location; (b) Using electronic, video or telephonic technology to be able to 
communicate contemporaneously among participants; (c) Using serial electronic written communications among participants; or 
(d) Using an intermediary to communicate among participants. 

2 “Decision” means any determination, action, vote or final disposition upon a motion, proposal, resolution, order, ordinance or 
measure on which a vote of a governing body is required, at any meeting at which a quorum is present. 

3 “Deliberation” means discussion or communication that is part of a decision-making process. 

[4 When telephone or other electronic means of communication is used during a meeting open to the public, the Board shall 
make at least one place available to the public where, or at least one electronic means by which, the public can listen during the 
meeting. At all meetings of the Board open to the public, the public will be provided an opportunity, to the extent reasonably 
possible, to access and attend the meeting by telephone, video or other electronic or virtual means. If in-person oral testimony 
(or public comment) is allowed, the public will be provided, to the extent reasonably possible, an opportunity to submit oral 
testimony during the meeting[, at the designated portion of the agenda,] by telephone, video or other electronic or other means. 
If in-person written testimony is allowed, the public will be provided, to the extent reasonably possible, an opportunity to 
submit written testimony including by email or other electronic means, so that the Board is able to consider the submitted 
testimony in a timely manner.] 

5 ORS 192.630(4). Meetings of the governing body of a public body shall be held within the geographic boundaries over which 
the public body has jurisdiction, or at the administrative headquarters of the public body or at the other nearest practical 
location. Training sessions may be held outside the jurisdiction if no deliberations toward a decision are involved. 



10/05/218/30/23│LFSL Board Meetings – BD/BDA 
2-4 

 

on the basis of disability, race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, age or national origin 
is practiced. 

The Board will give public notice reasonably calculated to give actual notice to interested persons, 
including the news media which have requested noticeose with disabilities, of the time and place for all 
Board meetings and of the principal subjects to be considered. The Board may consider additional subjects 
at a meeting, even if they wereare not included in the notice. 

If requested to do so at least 48 hours before a meeting held in public, the Board shall make a good faith 
effort to provide an interpreter for hearing-impaired persons. If the meeting is being held upon less than 48 
hours’ notice and a request for an interpreter is made, the Board shall make a reasonable effort to have an 
interpreter present. Other appropriate auxiliary aids and services will be provided upon request and 
appropriate advance notice. 

[If requested to do so at least [72] hours before a meeting held in public, the Board will make a reasonable 
effort to provide translation services.{6}] 

All meetings held in public shall comply with the Oregon Indoor Clean Air Act. 

[The possession of dangerous or deadly weapons and firearms, as defined in law and Board policy, is 
prohibited on district property.] 

1. Regular, Special and Emergency Meetings 

Generally, a regular Board meeting will be held each month. The regular meeting schedule will be 
established at the annual organizational meeting and may be changed by the Board with proper 
notice. The purpose of each regular monthly meeting will be to conduct the regular Board business. 

No later than the next regular meeting following July 1, the Board will hold the annual 
organizational meeting to elect Board officers for the coming year and to establish the year’s 
schedule of Board meetings. In Board election years (odd numbered years), the first meeting will be 
held no later than July 31. 

Special meetings can be convened by the Board chair, upon request of three Board members, or by 
common consent of the Board at any time to discuss any topic. [A special meeting may also be 
scheduled if less than a quorum is present at a meeting,or additional business still needs to be 
conducted at the ending time of a meeting, conducting business prior to the next regular meeting 
would be advantageous to the district or other reasons.] At least 24 hours’ notice must be provided to 
all Board members, the news media, which have requested notice, and the general public for any 
special meeting. 

Emergency meetings can be called by the Board in the case of an actual emergency upon appropriate 
notice under the circumstances. The minutes of the emergency meeting must describe the 
emergency. Only topics necessitated by the emergency may be discussed or acted upon at the 
emergency meeting. 

 
{6 Districts are encouraged to evaluate translation needs and resources prior to adding this language. A district may decide that 
translating the agenda, minutes or other documents, or public comment is sufficient.} 



10/05/218/30/23│LFSL Board Meetings – BD/BDA 
3-4 

 

2. Communications Outside of Board Meetings 

Communications, to, by and among a quorum of Board members outside of a legally called Board 
meeting, in their capacity as Board members, shall not be used for the purpose of discussing district 
business. This includes electronic, video or telephonic communications, serial electronic 
communications among participants and using an intermediary to communicate among participants. 
SuchElectronic communications among Board members shall be limited to messages not involving 
deliberation, debate, decision-making or gathering of information on which to deliberate. 

Electronic communications may contain:Communications outside of a Board meeting may contain: 

a. Communications to, between or among members of a governing body that are: 

(1) Purely factual or educational in nature and that convey no deliberation or decision on 
any matter that might reasonably come before the Board (including agendas and 
information concerning agenda items); 

(2) Not related to any matter that, at any time, could reasonably be foreseen to come before 
the Board for deliberation and decision; or 

(3) Nonsubstantive in nature, such as communication relating to scheduling, leaves of 
absence and other similar matters; or 

b. Agenda item suggestions; 
c. Reminders regarding meeting times, dates and places; 
d. Board meeting agendas or information concerning agenda items; 
e. One-way information from Board members or the superintendent to each Board member (e.g., 

an article on student achievement or to share a report on district progress on goals); 
f.b. Individual responses to questions posed by community members, subject to other limitations in 

Board policy. 

[E-mails sent to other Board members will have the following notice: 

Important: Please do not reply or forward this communication if this communication constitutes a 
decision or deliberation toward a decision between and among a quorum of a governing body which 
could be considered a public meeting. Electronic communications on district business are governed 
by public meetings law.] 

3. Private or Social Meetings 

Private or social meetings of a quorum of the Board for the purpose of making a decision or to 
deliberate toward a decision on any matter are prohibited by public meetings law. 

4. Work Sessions 

The Board may use regular or special meetings for the purpose of conducting work sessions to 
provide its members with opportunities for planning and thoughtful discussion. Work sessions will 
be conducted in accordance with state law on public meetings, including notice and minutes. [The 
Board [may make] [is discouraged from making] official decisions during a work session.] 
[Generally, Boards do not take official action during work sessions, although there is no legal 
prohibition to do so.] 



10/05/218/30/23│LFSL Board Meetings – BD/BDA 
4-4 

 

5. Executive Sessions 

Executive sessions may be held [as an agenda item] during regular, special or emergency meetings 
for a reason permitted by law. [(See Board policy BDC - Executive Sessions)] 

Complaints regarding public meetings laws can be filed with the Board in accordance with Board Policy 
KL – Public Complaints. The Board will respond and provide a copy of the complaint and response to the 
Oregon Government Ethics Commission within 21 days in accordance with state law.7 

{8}[Mandatory Training 

Every member of the Board shall attend or view a training on public meetings law prepared or approved 
by the Oregon Government Ethics Commission (OGEC) at least once during the Board member’s term of 
office and shall verify attendance in accordance with OGEC procedures.] 

END OF POLICY 
 

Legal Reference(s): 
 
ORS 174.100 
ORS 174.104 
ORS Chapter 192 

ORS Chapter 193 
ORS 255.335 
ORS 332.040 - 332.061 

ORS 433.835 - 433.875

 
Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12213 (2018); 29 C.F.R. Part 1630 (2020); 28 C.F.R. Part 35 
(2020). 
Americans with Disabilities Act Amendments Act of 2008, 42 U.S.C. §§ 12101-12133 (2018). 
OR. ATTY. GEN. Public Records and Meetings Manual. 
House Bill 2805 (2023). 
Oregon House Bill 2560 (2021). 
Oregon House Bill 3041 (2021). 

 
7 See House Bill 2805 (2023) Section 5(2) for requirements of the response.  

8 {This is required for Board members in districts with total expenditures for a fiscal year of $1 million or more. This number 
will be reviewed by OGEC at least once every five years. If the district has total expenditures of less than $1 million, this 
language can be kept, but “shall” should be replaced with “is encouraged to.”} 

http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-192
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-255
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-433
https://olis.oregonlegislature.gov/liz/2023R1/Downloads/MeasureDocument/HB2805/Enrolled


11/22/198/30/23│PHSL Executive Sessions – BDC 
1-3 

 

OSBA Model Sample Policy 
 
Code: BDC 
Adopted:  
 

Executive Sessions 
{Optional policy. School boards can only meet in executive session when statute allows. This policy can be a helpful resource 

for Board members in determining whether executive session can be used.} 
 
The Board may meet in executive session to discuss subjects allowed by statute but may not take final 
action except for the expulsion of a student and matters pertaining to or examination of the confidential 
records of the student. 
 
An executive session may be included as an agenda item of an existing meeting [in accordance with Board 
policy BDDC - Board Meeting Agenda] or held as its own meeting. Proper notice is required. 
 
If open session is held prior to the executive session, convened by order of the Board chair, upon request 
of three Board members or by common consent of the Board for a purpose authorized under Oregon 
Revised Statute (ORS) 192.660 during a regular, special or emergency meeting. Tthe presiding officer will 
announce the executive session by identifying the authorization under Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 
192.660 or ORS 332.061 for holding such session and by noting the subject of the executive session. 
 
The Board may hold an executive session: 
 
1. To consider the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent.1 

(ORS 192.660(2)(a)) 

2. To consider the dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges brought against, a 
public officer2, employee, staff member or individual agent who does not request an open hearing. 
(ORS 192.660(2)(b)) 

3. To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor 
negotiations. (ORS 192.660(2)(d)) 

4. To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to negotiate real property 
transactions. (ORS 192.660(2)(e)) 

5. To consider information or records that are exempt by law from public inspection. 
(ORS 192.660(2)(f)) 

 
1 This provision does not apply to the filling of a vacancy in elective office or on any public committee, commission or other 
advisory group; or for the consideration of general employment policies. Prior to holding an executive session under ORS 
192.660(2)(a), the Board must ensure 

a. The vacancy has been advertised; 
b. Regular hiring procedures have been adopted; 
c. If hiring an officer, the public has had the opportunity to comment on the employment of the officer; and 
d. If hiring a chief executive officer, the Board has adopted hiring standards, criteria and policy directives in meetings open 

to the public in which the public has had the opportunity to comment on the standards, criteria and policy directives. 

2 To determine whether the individual involved is considered a public officer, consult with legal counsel. 



11/22/198/30/23│PHSL Executive Sessions – BDC 
2-3 

 

6. To consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a public body with regard to 
current litigation or litigation likely to be filed. (ORS 192.660(2)(h)) 

7. To review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any 
public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not request an open hearing. 
(ORS 192.660(2)(i)) 

 
8. To consider matters relating to school safety or a plan that responds to safety threats made toward a 

school. (ORS 192.660(2)(k)) 

9. To consider matters relating to the safety of the governing body and of public body staff and 
volunteers and the security of public body facilities and meeting spaces. (ORS 192.660(2)(o)) 

10. To consider matters relating to cyber security infrastructure and responses to cyber security threats. 
(ORS 192.660(2)(p)) 

11. To review the expulsion of a minor student from a public elementary or secondary school. 
(ORS 332.061(1)(a)) 

 
12. To reviewdiscuss matters pertaining to or examination of the confidential records of a student. (ORS 

332.061(1)(b)) 

Members of the press may attend executive sessions except those matters pertaining to: 
 
1. Deliberations with persons designated by the Board to carry on labor negotiations; 

2. Hearings on the expulsion of a minor student or examination of the confidential records of a student; 
and 

3. Current litigation or litigation likely to be filed if the member of the news media is a party to the 
litigation or is an employee, agent or contractor of a news media organization that is a party to the 
litigation. 

If an executive session is held pursuant to ORS 332.061, the following shall not be made public: the name 
of the minor student; the issue, including the student’s confidential records; the discussion; and each Board 
member’s vote on the issue. 
 
Minutes shall be kept for all executive sessions. 
 
Content discussed in executive sessions is confidential except as provided by law. Board members and the 
media are instructed not to disclose information obtained in executive session except when specifically 
authorized to do so or as required by law. 
 
END OF POLICY 
 

  



11/22/198/30/23│PHSL Executive Sessions – BDC 
3-3 

 

Legal Reference(s): 
 
ORS 192.660 ORS 332.045 ORS 332.061
 
OR. ATTY. GEN. Public Records and Meetings Manual. 
Oregon Government Ethics Commission, Staff Advisory Opinion No. 22-106S 
House Bill 2806 (2023) 

http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-192
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
https://apps.oregon.gov/OGEC/CMS/Advice
https://olis.oregonlegislature.gov/liz/2023R1/Downloads/MeasureDocument/HB2806/Enrolled


R8/08/228/30/23│LFSL  Local Wellness – EFA 
1-11 

 

OSBA Model Sample Policy 
 
Code: EFA 
Adopted:  
 

Local Wellness 
{Required. Title 7 C.F.R. 210.31(a) requires local education agencies to “establish a local school wellness policy for all schools 

participating in the National School Lunch Program and/or School Breakfast Program…”. The law describes the policy as “a 
written plan that includes” various components intended to improve student wellness. This policy is designed to meet the 

requirements for a wellness policy and provide the framework for the district’s plan. Previously these requirements were split 
between the policy and an administrative regulation (AR). All required and/or related content is now included in the model 

policy, therefore OSBA recommends deleting the AR if the district previously included it in the board’s policy manual. Districts 
should consult with stakeholders in the process of adoption and incorporate language that meets the unique needs of the 

district.} 
 
The district is committed to the optimal development of every student and believes that a positive, safe and 
health-promoting learning environment is necessary for students to have the opportunity to achieve 
personal, academic, developmental and social success. 

To help ensure students possess the knowledge and skills necessary to make healthy choices for a lifetime, 
the superintendent shall prepare and implement a comprehensive district nutrition program consistent with 
state and federal requirements for districts sponsoring the National School Lunch Program (NSLP) and/or 
the School Breakfast Program (SBP). The program shall reflect the Board’s commitment to providing 
adequate time for instruction that fosters healthy eating through nutrition education and promotion, serving 
healthy and appealing foods at district schools, developing food-use guidelines for staff and establishing 
liaisons with nutrition service providers, as appropriate. 

[The district superintendent or designee shall establish a Wellness Advisory Committee to advise the 
district in the development, review and update of the local wellness policy.] 

POLICY IMPLEMENTATION, MONITORING, ACCOUNTABILITY AND COMMUNITY 
ENGAGEMENT 

Implementation 

The district shall manage and coordinate the implementation of this local wellness policy. 

Implementation will consist of, but not be limited to, the following: 

1. Delineating roles, responsibilities, actions and timelines specific to each school; 

2. Generating and disseminating information about who will be responsible to make what change, by 
how much, where and when; 

3. Establishing standards for all foods and beverages provided (but not sold) to students during the 
school day on participating school campuses; 

4. Establishing standards and nutrition guidelines for all foods and beverages sold to students during 
the school day on participating school campuses that meet state and federal nutrition standards for 
NSLP and SBP, competitive foods, permit marketing of same that meets the competitive food 
nutrition standards, and promotes student health and reduces child obesity; and 



R8/08/228/30/23│LFSL  Local Wellness – EFA 
2-11 

 

5. Establishing specific goals for nutrition promotion and education, physical activity[, physical 
education] and other school-based activities that promote student wellness. 

The Board designates the [superintendent] [principal(s)] to be responsible for ensuring each school meets 
the goals outlined and complies with this policy. 

[Record Keeping 

The district will retain the following records to document compliance with the local wellness policy 
requirements at the district’s administrative offices: 

1. The written local wellness policy; 

2. Documentation to demonstrate the policy has been made available to the public; 

3. Documentation of efforts to review and update the local wellness policy, including an indication of 
who participates in the update and the methods the district uses to make stakeholders aware of their 
ability to participate; 

4. Documentation to demonstrate compliance with the annual public notification requirements; 

5. Documentation of the district’s most recent assessment on the implementation of the local wellness 
policy; 

6. Documentation to demonstrate the most recent assessment on the implementation of the local 
wellness policy has been made available to the public.] 

Notification of Policy 

The district will inform the public about the content and implementation of the local wellness policy, and 
post the policy and any updates to the policy on the district website annually. Included will be, if available, 
the most recent assessment of the implementation, and a description of the progress being made in 
attaining the goals of the policy. 

The district will publicize the name and contact information of the district or school official(s) leading and 
coordinating the policy and information on how the public can get involved with the local wellness policy. 
This information will be published on the district’s website and in district communications. 

Triennial Progress Assessments 

At least once every three years, the district will evaluate the implementation of this policy and its progress 
with a triennial assessment and produce a progress report that will include: 

1. The extent to which schools under the jurisdiction of the district are in compliance with the policy; 

2. The extent to which the district’s policy compares to model local school wellness policy{1}; and 

 
1 {Model Wellness Policy resource published by the Alliance for a Healthier Generation. OSBA makes no representation of its 
compliance by providing this resource.} 

https://www.healthiergeneration.org/take-action/schools/wellness-topics/policy-environment/local-school-wellness-policy/refresh-your


R8/08/228/30/23│LFSL  Local Wellness – EFA 
3-11 

 

3. A description of the progress made in attaining the goals of the district’s policy. 

The district will publish the triennial progress report on the district website when available. The district 
will update or modify the policy based on results of the triennial assessment. 

Community Involvement, Outreach and Communications (Review of, and Updating Policy){2} 

The district will actively communicate ways in which the community can participate in the development, 
implementation and periodic review and update of the local wellness policy. The district will communicate 
information about opportunities [in community news, on the district’s website, on school websites, and/or 
in district or school communications]. The district will ensure that communications are culturally and 
linguistically appropriate to the community. 

Parents, students, representatives of the school food authority, teachers of physical education, school 
health professionals, the Board, school administrators, and the general public will be solicited to 
participate in the periodic review and update of the local school wellness policy. 

[Wellness Advisory Committee{3} 

The district supports a wellness advisory committee to assist the development, implementation, and 
periodic review and update of the local wellness policy. The superintendent or designee will be a member 
of this committee. 

The district will publicize information about the wellness advisory committee [in community news, in 
communications to parents, and/or on websites operated by the district] to communicate to parents, 
students and the community at large to explain the committee’s purpose, process and an invitation to 
volunteer. 

1. The wellness advisory committee membership will include, to the extent possible, but not be 
limited to: 

a. Parents, caregivers and students; 
b. Representatives of the school nutrition program (e.g., school nutrition director); 
c. Physical education and/or health education teachers; 
d. School health professionals (e.g., school nurses, physicians, dentists, health educators and 

other allied health personnel who provide school health services); 
e. Mental health and social services staff (e.g., school counselors, psychologists, social workers, 

or psychiatrists); 
f. School administrators (e.g., superintendent, assistant superintendent, principal, vice principal); 
g. Board members; 
h. Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) education coordinators; 
i. Healthcare professionals and/or other health related professionals (e.g., dietitians, doctors, 

nurses, dentists); and 

 
2 {USDA Local school wellness policy resource; CDC resource; CDC Healthy Schools resource; USDA Local school wellness 
policy outreach toolkit and communication resource from Alliance for a Healthier Generation.} 

3 {A Wellness Advisory Committee is not required. If the district chooses to have a committee, the district should amend the 
language here to establish the membership and responsibilities of the committee. School Wellness Committee Toolkit published 
by the Alliance for a Healthier Generation} 

https://www.fns.usda.gov/tn/local-school-wellness-policy
https://www.cdc.gov/healthyschools/npao/wellness.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/healthyschools/npao/strategies.htm
https://www.fns.usda.gov/tn/local-school-wellness-policy-outreach-toolkit
https://www.healthiergeneration.org/take-action/schools/wellness-topics/policy-environment/evaluate-communicate
https://www.healthiergeneration.org/sites/default/files/documents/20190714/de571b40/School%20Wellness%20Committee%20Toolkit%20final.pdf


R8/08/228/30/23│LFSL  Local Wellness – EFA 
4-11 

 

j. Members of the general public. 

2. The committee, appointed by the superintendent or designee, will meet to organize and vote on a 
committee chair and a secretary prior to or at the beginning of the school year. The chair and 
secretary will serve for one year minimum and may be reappointed. 

3. The wellness advisory committee will meet [four] times per year to review of the local wellness 
policy. 

4. The committee will facilitate the development, review and update of the wellness policy, and 
evaluate each participating school’s compliance with the policy. 

The district will create building-level committees to establish school-specific goals and activities that 
implement this policy. A school coordinator will be designated to support compliance with this policy.] 

NUTRITION PROMOTION AND NUTRITION EDUCATION 

Nutrition promotion and nutrition education positively influence lifelong eating behaviors by using 
evidence-based strategies and techniques and nutrition messages and by creating food environments that 
support healthy nutrition choices. 

[Nutrition promotion and nutrition education shall be a sequential and integrated focus on improving 
students’ eating behaviors, reflect evidence-based strategies and be consistent with state and local district 
health education standards.] 

To promote nutrition education in the schools, the principal is responsible for ensuring the following goals 
are implemented: 

1. {4}[Students and staff will receive consistent nutrition messages throughout the school 
environment; 

2. 1.  Nutrition education is provided throughout the student’s school years as part of the district’s age-
appropriate, comprehensive nutrition program[ (which includes the benefits of healthy eating, 
essential nutrients, nutritional deficiencies, principles of healthy weight management, the use and 
misuse of dietary supplements, safe food preparation, and handling and storage related to food and 
eating)], and is aligned and coordinated with the Oregon Health Education Standards and school 
health education programs; 

3. Nutrition education will include culturally relevant, participatory activities that include social 
learning strategies and activities that are aligned and coordinated with the Oregon Health Education 
Standards and school health education programs; 

4. Teachers will receive curriculum-specific training; 

 
4 {The goals listed are examples; districts are required to include goals in the policy. Districts are encouraged to evaluate needs 
and resources and to develop specific goals. Districts are required to “review and consider evidence-based strategies and 
techniques” (7 CFR 210.31(c)(1)). Model Wellness Policy resource published by the Alliance for a Healthier Generation. OSBA 
makes no representation of its compliance by providing this resource.} 

https://www.healthiergeneration.org/take-action/schools/wellness-topics/policy-environment/local-school-wellness-policy/refresh-your


R8/08/228/30/23│LFSL  Local Wellness – EFA 
5-11 

 

5. Parents and families are encouraged through school communications to send healthy snacks/meals 
and [reusable] water bottles with their student to school; 

6. Families and community organizations are involved, to the extent practicable, in nutrition education; 

7. Nutrition education homework that students can do with their families is assigned (e.g., reading and 
interpreting food labels, reading nutrition-related newsletters, preparing healthy recipes); 

8. Materials on how to assess one’s personal eating habits, set goals for improvement and achieve those 
goals.] 

Nutrition promotion, including marketing and advertising nutritious foods and beverages to students, will 
be implemented consistently through a comprehensive and multi-channel approach, (e.g., in the classroom, 
cafeteria and at home) by staff, teachers, parents, students and the community. 

To ensure adequate nutrition promotion, the following goals will be implemented: 

1. {5}[Information about available meal programs is distributed prior to or at the beginning of the 
school year and at other times throughout the school year; 

2. Information about availability and location of a Summer Food Service Program (SFSP) is 
distributed; 

3. Nutrition promotion materials are sent home with students, published on the district website, and 
distributed at parent-teacher conferences; 

4. Families are invited to attend exhibitions of student nutrition projects or health fairs; 

5. Physical activity is a planned part of all school-community events.] 

School Meals 

[Schools within the district participate in U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) child nutrition 
program(s), administered through the Oregon Department of Education (ODE)[.] [which may include the 
NSLP[,] [and] [the SBP,] [Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Program (FFVP),] [After School Snack Program 
(ASSP),] [Special Milk Program (SMP),] [Summer Food Service Program (SFSP),] [Supper programs] [or 
others].] [The district also operates additional nutrition-related programs and activities including Farm-to-
School programs, school gardens, Breakfast in the Classroom, Mobile Breakfast carts or Grab ‘n’ Go 
Breakfast.] 

The district’s available meal program(s) will operate to meet meal pattern requirements and dietary 
specifications in accordance with the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act and applicable federal laws and 
regulations. 

 
5 {The goals listed are examples; districts are required to include goals in the policy. Districts are encouraged to evaluate needs 
and resources and to develop specific goals. Districts are required to “review and consider evidence-based strategies and 
techniques” (7 CFR 210.31(c)(1)). Model Wellness Policy resource published by the Alliance for a Healthier Generation. OSBA 
makes no representation of its compliance by providing this resource.} 

https://www.healthiergeneration.org/take-action/schools/wellness-topics/policy-environment/local-school-wellness-policy/refresh-your


R8/08/228/30/23│LFSL  Local Wellness – EFA 
6-11 

 

The [principal(s)] will support nutrition and food services operation as addressed in Board policy EFAA – 
District Nutrition and Food Services and its accompanying administrative regulation EFAA-AR – 
Reimbursable Meals and Milk Programs. 

[Water 

Free, safe, unflavored, drinking water will be available to all students throughout the school day and 
throughout every school campus. The district will make drinking water available where school meals are 
served during mealtimes.] 

Competitive Foods and Beverages 

The district controls the sale of all competitive foods. All foods and beverages outside the reimbursable 
school meal programs that are sold to students on the school campus during the school day will meet or 
exceed Smart Snacks Standards6. 

Celebrations and Rewards/Incentives 

All foods and beverages offered on the school campus [will meet or exceed] [are encouraged to meet] the 
nutrition standards set by the USDA and the Oregon Smart Snacks Standards. This includes, but is not 
limited to, celebrations, parties, and classroom snacks brought by parents. [Food will not be used as a 
reward or incentive.] [This information will be conveyed to staff and parents.] 

[Fund Raising 

Foods and beverages that meet or exceed the nutrition standards set by the USDA and the Oregon Smart 
Snacks Standards may be sold through fund raisers on the school campus during the school day. Such 
requests to conduct a fund raiser will be submitted to the [principal] for approval before starting.] 

Food and Beverage Marketing in Schools 

Any foods and beverages marketed or promoted to students on the school campus during the school day 
will meet or exceed the nutrition standards for competitive foods set by the USDA. 

[The district (i.e., school nutrition services, athletics department, PTA, PTO) will review existing 
contracts, new contracts and equipment, and product purchase or replacement to reflect the applicable food 
and beverage marketing guidelines.] 

PHYSICAL ACTIVITY AND PHYSICAL EDUCATION 

A quality physical education program is an essential component for all students to learn about and 
participate in physical activity. The district will develop and assess student performance standards and 
program minute requirements in order to meet ODE’s physical education content standards and state law. 

Physical activity should be included in the school’s daily education program for grades [pre-]K through 12 
and include regular, instructional physical education, as well as co-curricular activities and recess. 

 
6 Oregon Department of Education, Oregon Smart Snacks Standards 

http://www.oregon.gov/ode/students-and-family/childnutrition/SNP/Pages/SmartSnacks.aspx


R8/08/228/30/23│LFSL  Local Wellness – EFA 
7-11 

 

In order to ensure students are afforded the opportunity to engage in physical education and physical 
activity in the school setting, the following goals are established: 

1. {7}[Physical education will be a course of study that focuses on students’ physical literacy and 
development of motor skills; 

2. Staff encourages and provides support for parental involvement in their children’s physical 
education; 

3. Physical education courses will be the environment where students learn, practice and are assessed 
on developmentally appropriate knowledge, skills and confidence to become physically literate; 

4. Instruction, provided by adequately prepared teachers, i.e., licensed or endorsed to teach physical 
education, will meet the state adopted academic content standards for physical education (Oregon 
Revised Statute (ORS) 329.045). Teachers of physical education shall regularly participate in 
professional development activities annually; 

5. {8}Every public school student in [pre-]kindergarten through grade 8 shall participate in physical 
education for the entire school year. Students in kindergarten through grade [5] [6] shall participate 
for a least 150 minutes during each school week, and students in grades [6] [7] through 8 for at least 
an average of  225150 minutes per during each school week, as calculated over the duration of a 
school year; 

6. Physical activity will be integrated across curricula and throughout the school day. Movement will 
be made a part of all classes or courses as part of a well-rounded education; 

7. Physical activity during the school day (including, but not limited to, recess, classroom physical 
activity breaks or physical education) will not be used as a punishment or a reward; 

8. {9}At least 50 percent of the weekly physical education class time in grades K through 8 shall be 
devoted to actual physical activity; 

9. Physical activity is a planned part of all school-community events; 

10. Materials promoting physical activity are sent home with students and published on the district 
website.] 

[{10}A student with a disability shall have suitably adapted physical education incorporated as part of their 
individualized education program (IEP) developed under ORS 343.151. A student who does not have an 

 
7 {The goals listed are examples; districts are required to include goals in the policy. Districts are encouraged to evaluate needs 
and resources and to develop specific goals. Districts are required to “review and consider evidence-based strategies and 
techniques” (7 CFR 210.31(c)(1)). Model Wellness Policy resource published by the Alliance for a Healthier Generation. OSBA 
makes no representation of its compliance by providing this resource.} 

8 {Districts are required to provide the specified number of physical education minutes, but are not required to include them as 
goals or in this policy. If the district operates K-5 elementary schools, select “5” in the first bracket and “6” in the second 
bracket. If the district operates K-6 elementary schools, select “6” in the first bracket and “7” in the second bracket.} 

9 {This language is not required to be in policy, but this is a required action pursuant to ORS 329.496.} 

10 {This language is not required to be in policy, but this is a required action pursuant to ORS 329.496.} 

https://www.healthiergeneration.org/take-action/schools/wellness-topics/policy-environment/local-school-wellness-policy/refresh-your


R8/08/228/30/23│LFSL  Local Wellness – EFA 
8-11 

 

IEP but has chronic health problems, other disabling conditions or other special needs that preclude them 
from participating in regular physical education instruction, shall have suitably adapted physical education 
incorporated as part of their individualized health plan, developed by the district.] 

Other Activities that Promote Student Wellness 

The district will integrate wellness activities throughout the entire school environment (districtwide). The 
district will coordinate and integrate other initiatives related to physical activity, physical education, 
nutrition and other wellness components so all efforts are complementary, not duplicated and work toward 
the same set of goals promoting student well-being, optimal development and strong educational 
outcomes. 

The district will provide the following activities and encourage the following practices which promote 
local wellness: 

1. [Scoliosis screenings; 

2. Safe Routes to Schools Program; 

3. Physically active family and community engagement activities for families to learn about healthy 
eating or to practice being active together (e.g., skate night, fun run, dance night); 

4. Nonfood-related fund raisers; 

5. Physical activity energizers during transitions from one subject to another; 

6. Intramural sports; 

7. Monthly/Weekly school walks; 

8. Assemblies which focus on wellness issues such as the importance of breakfast, healthy beverages, 
and how students and staff can incorporate 60 minutes of physical activity into their day; 

9. Use of alternates to food as rewards in the classroom; 

10. Creation of connections between out-of-school time (OST) programs that involve staff members 
from OST programs, both school- and community-based, in school initiatives that address healthy 
eating, such as school wellness teams or wellness committees; 

1. Integration of social, emotional and mental health supports into school programs (e.g., promote a 
positive school climate where respect is encouraged and students can seek help from trusted adults); 

 2. Mental Health:  The district integrates wellness supports to promote help seeking behaviors, 
connectedness, and practices for emotional wellbeing in healthy school environment.  The proactive 
mental help supports may include:  Hope Squad, PAX Program, SEL lessons, crisis response, 
intervention, and individual counseling. 

11. Communication between classroom teachers and nutrition staff, so that menus and nutrition 
promotion can be tied into classroom learning and coursework; 



R8/08/228/30/23│LFSL  Local Wellness – EFA 
9-11 

 

12. Include wellness as a standing agenda item for school-based meetings (e.g., staff meetings, site 
council meetings, PTO).] 

[{11}Employee Wellness{12} 

The district encourages staff to pursue a healthy lifestyle that contributes to their improved health status, 
improved morale and a greater personal commitment to the school’s overall wellness program. Many 
actions and conditions that affect the health of staff may also influence the health and learning of students. 
The physical and mental health of staff is integral to promoting and protecting the health of students and 
helps foster their academic success. The district’s Employee Wellness Program will promote health, 
reduce risky behaviors of employees and identify and correct conditions in the workplace that can 
compromise the health of staff, reduce their levels of productivity, impede student success and contribute 
to escalating health-related costs such as absenteeism. 

The district will collaborate with community partners to identify programs, services and/or resources to 
compliment and enrich employee wellness endeavors. 

The district’s Employee Wellness Program may include the following: 

1. Health education and health promoting activities that focus on skill development and lifestyle 
behavior that change along with awareness building, information dissemination, access to 
facilities, and are preferably tailored to employees’ needs and interests; 

2. Safe, supportive social and physical environments including organizational expectations about 
healthy behavior, and implementation of policy that promotes health and safety and reduces the risk 
of disease; 

3. Linkage to related programs such as employee assistance programs, emergency care and programs 
that help employees balance work life and family life; 

4. Education and resources to help employees make decisions about health care; and 

5. Nutrition and fitness educational opportunities that may include but are not limited to, the 
distribution of educational and informational materials, and the arrangement of presentations and 
workshops that focus on healthy lifestyles, health assessments, fitness activities and other 
appropriate nutrition and physical activity related topics. 

The district encourages participation from all employees. “Employees” are not limited to instructional staff 
(i.e., teachers and instructional assistants), but includes all administrators and support staff. 

The following groups are seen as essential for establishing, implementing and sustaining an effective 
employee wellness program: 

1. School personnel who implement existing wellness programs in the district (i.e., employee 
wellness committee); 

 
11 {This language is optional and is not required by state or federal law.} 

12 {CDC resources for school employee wellness and workplace health promotion} 

https://www.cdc.gov/healthyschools/employee_wellness.htm
https://www.cdc.gov/workplacehealthpromotion/index.html


R8/08/228/30/23│LFSL  Local Wellness – EFA 
10-11 

 

2. District personnel who implement health programs for students (e.g., school health coordinator, 
school nurses, psychologist, health and physical educators, nutrition professionals, counselors and 
other staff); and 

3. Decision makers who have the authority to approve policy and provide administrative support 
essential for a school wellness program (e.g., Board members, superintendents, human resource 
administrators, fiscal services administrators and principals).] 

[DEFINITIONS 

1. “Competitive food” means all food and beverages other than meals reimbursed under programs 
authorized by the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act and the Child Nutrition Act 
available for sale to students on the school campus during the school day. 

2. “Food and beverage marketing”[13] is defined as advertising and other promotion in schools. Food 
and beverage marketing often includes an oral, written or graphic statement made for the purpose of 
promoting the sale of a food or beverage product made by the producer, manufacturer, seller or any 
other entity with a commercial interest in the product. 

3. “Oregon Smart Snacks Standards”14 means the State’s minimum nutrition standards for competitive 
foods and beverages (ORS 336.423). 

4. “School day” means, for the purpose of competitive food standards implementation, the period from 
the midnight before, to 30 minutes after the end of the official school day[, i.e., at the conclusion of 
afternoon student activities, such as athletic, music or drama practices, clubs, academic support and 
enrichment activities]. 

5. “School campus” means, for the purpose of competitive food standards implementation, all areas of 
property under the jurisdiction of the school that are accessible to students during the school day.] 

END OF POLICY 
 

Legal Reference(s): 
 
ORS 327.531 
ORS 327.537 
ORS 329.496 
ORS 332.107 

ORS 336.423 
 
OAR 581-051-0100 
OAR 581-051-0305 

OAR 581-051-0306 
OAR 581-051-0310 
OAR 581-051-0400

 

 
13 [This term includes, but is not limited to, the following: brand names, trademarks, logos or tags, except when placed on a 
physically present food or beverage product or its container; displays, such as on vending machine exteriors; corporate brand, 
logo, name or trademark on school equipment, such as marquees, message boards, scoreboards or backboards (Note: Immediate 
replacement of these items is not required; however, districts will replace or update scoreboards or other durable equipment 
when existing contracts are up for renewal or to the extent that is financially possible over time so that items are in 
compliance.); corporate brand, logo, name or trademark on cups used for beverage dispensing, menu boards, coolers, trash cans 
and other food service equipment; as well as on posters, book covers, student assignment books or school supplies displayed, 
distributed, offered or sold by the district; advertisements in school publications or school mailings; free product samples, taste 
tests or coupons of a product, or free samples displaying advertising of a product.] 
 
14 Oregon Department of Education, Oregon Smart Snacks Standards 

http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-327
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-327
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-329
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-336
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581
https://www.oregon.gov/ode/students-and-family/childnutrition/snp/pages/smartsnacks.aspx


R8/08/228/30/23│LFSL  Local Wellness – EFA 
11-11 

 

Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010, 42 U.S.C. §1758b (2018). 
National School Lunch Program, 7 C.F.R. Part 210 (2022). 
School Breakfast Program, 7 C.F.R. Part 220 (2022). 
House Bill 3199 (2023). 
 

https://olis.oregonlegislature.gov/liz/2023R1/Downloads/MeasureDocument/HB3199/Enrolled


 

HR8/30/23│LF Public Charter Schools** – LBE 
1-2 

 

OSBA Model Sample Policy 
 
Code: LBE 
Adopted:  

DO NOT ADOPT 
Public Charter Schools** 

 
Public charter schools may be established as a new public school or a virtual public school, from one or 
more existing public schools in the district or a portion of the school, or from an existing alternative 
education program. A public charter school may not convert an existing tuition-based private school into a 
charter school, affiliate itself with a nonpublic sectarian school or religious institution, or encompass all 
the schools in the district unless the district is composed of only one school. 

Public charter schools shall demonstrate a commitment to the mission and diversity of public education 
while adhering to the following goals: 

1. Increase student learning and achievement; 

2. Increase choices of learning opportunities for students; 

3. Better meet individual student academic needs and interests; 

4. Build stronger working relationships among educators, parents and other community members; 

5. Encourage the use of different and innovative learning methods; 

6. Provide opportunities in small learning environments for flexibility and innovation; 

7. Create new professional opportunities for teachers; 

8. Establish additional forms of accountability for schools; and 

9. Create innovative measurement tools. 

An applicant must submit a complete public charter school proposal that meets the requirements of Oregon 
law, and includes other information required by the district in the application process. The public charter 
school will be located and operated within the sponsoring district except where authorized by law. 

The public charter school employer will be determined with each proposal. If the district is the employer, 
the terms of the current collective bargaining agreement will be examined to determine which parts of the 
agreement apply. If the district is not the sponsor of the public charter school, the district shall not be the 
employer and will not collectively bargain with public charter school employees. 

The district will determine if it has any vacant or unused buildings and make a list of such buildings; 
buildings may be made available for public charter school use, subject to Board approval and Board 
policy. 

[Public charter school students may, upon request, be allowed to participate in district programs such as 
physical education, instrumental and vocal music offerings, or other selected options if space and materials 



 

HR8/30/23│LF Public Charter Schools** – LBE 
2-2 

 

are available.1 Students must adhere to state law, Board policies, regulations, and rules concerning student 
conduct and discipline.] [Public charter school students shall not be permitted to participate in district 
curricular programs.2] 

Public charter school students in grades K-8 may participate in their resident district’s activities that are 
offered before or after regular school hours. Public charter school students in grades 9-12 may participate 
in their resident district’s available activities that are sanctioned by the Oregon School Activities 
Association (OSAA) when the requirements found in Oregon law are met. 

The district [will] [will not] provide instructional materials, lesson plans, or curriculum guides for use in a 
public charter school. 

The superintendent will develop administrative regulations to include, but not limited to, the proposal 
process, review, and appeal procedures, and program evaluation, renewal, and termination. 

END OF POLICY 
 

Legal Reference(s): 
 
ORS 327.077 
ORS 327.109 
ORS 332.107 

ORS 338 
ORS 339.141 
ORS 339.147 

ORS 339.450 
ORS 339.460 
OAR 581-026-0005 - 0710

 
Every Student Succeeds Act, 20 U.S.C. §§ 6311-6322 (2018). 
Senate Bill 767 (2023). 

 
 
1 This does not apply to the Oregon law related to OSAA-sanctioned activity participation. 

2 Unless allowed by Oregon law related to OSAA-sanctioned activity participation. 

http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-327
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-327
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-338
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-339
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-339
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-339
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-339
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581-026
https://olis.oregonlegislature.gov/liz/2023R1/Downloads/MeasureDocument/SB0767/Enrolled


CR11/06/208/30/23│LF Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance** – LBEA 
1-2 

 

OSBA Model Sample Policy 
 
Code: LBEA 
Adopted:  
 

Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance** 
{Conditionally Required. This policy is required if the district plans to deny enrollment of a student to attend a virtual public 

charter school. OAR 581-026-0007} 
 
The district is not required to approve a transfer of a resident student, when more than three percent of the 
students residing in the district are attending a virtual public charter school not sponsored by the district. 
The district will {1}[annually, [by October 1]] [semiannually, [by October 1 and April 1]] [by [December 
1]], calculate the percentage of the number of students residing in the district, who are enrolled inattending 
a virtual public charter school not sponsored by the district. When the established percentage is more than 
three percent, the district will not approve additional students enrollment to such a virtual public charter 
school, subject to the requirements in Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 581-026-0305(2). 
 
The district may send a notice of approval or disapproval to a parent2 of a student who has sent a notice to 
the district of intent to enroll the student in a virtual public charter school not sponsored by the district 
(See OAR 581-026-0305(3)). A parent must give notice to the district of intent to enroll their student in a 
virtual public charter school not sponsored by the district, before enrolling their student in such a school 
and notice of actual enrollment. The district may respond with an approval or disapproval to a parent 
within [five] [eight] business days{3} of receipt of the notice from the parent. 
 
If the district is not approving the enrollment, the district must respond with a decision to not give 
approval within 10 calendar days of receipt of the notice of intent from the parent. Such decision must 
include: 

1. The percentage of students in the district that attend virtual public charter schools that are not 
sponsored by the district, based on recent calculations; 

2. The right to appeal the decision to the State Board of Education; 

3. A list of two or more other online options available to the student; and 

4. A copy of OAR 581-026-0305 and OAR 581-026-0310. 

The district is only required to use data that is reasonably available to the district, including but not limited 
to the following for such calculation: 
 
1. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in the schools within the district; 

 
1 {Per OAR 581-026-0305(7)(a) the district must choose annual, semi-annual or other date used for calculation; dates are 
provided as a recommendation only.} 

2 “Parent” means parent, legal guardian or person in “parental relationship” as defined in Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 
339.133. 

3 {If a parent does not receive a notice of approval or disapproval from the district within 14 days of sending the notice of intent 
to enroll to the district, the student shall be deemed approved for enrollment by the district.}  



CR11/06/208/30/23│LF Resident Student Denial for Virtual Public Charter School Attendance** – LBEA 
2-2 

 

2. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in public charter schools located in the 
district; 

3. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in virtual public charter schools; 

4. The number of home-schooled students who reside in the district and who have registered with the 
educational service district; and 

5. The number of students who reside in the district enrolled in private schools located within the 
school district. 

A parent may appeal a decision of a district to not approve a student enrollment to a virtual public charter 
school to the State Board of Education under OAR 581-026-0310. 
 
If the student was enrolled in a virtual public charter school while living in another district and has 
maintained continuous enrollment in such school since moving into, and residing in this district, approval 
is not required. 

END OF POLICY 
 

Legal Reference(s): 
 
ORS 332.107 
ORS 338.125 

OAR 581-026-0305 
OAR 581-026-0310

 
House Bill 3024 (2023). 

http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-332
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=ors-338
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581-026
http://policy.osba.org/orsredir.asp?ors=oar-581-026
https://olis.oregonlegislature.gov/liz/2023R1/Downloads/MeasureDocument/HB3204/Enrolled






















































 

 

 

 

 

EXAMPLE QUESTIONS ASKED BY BOARD MEMBERS OF A BUSINESS MANAGER 
DURING A FINANCIAL REVIEW SESSION 
 
 

1) Are the books balanced and reconciled? 

2) Are all cash and investment accounts reconciled to the general ledger? 

3) Does the adopted budget reflect expected expenditures? 

4) Have payroll reports been filed and have all payroll liabilities been paid timely? 

5) Have all federal and state reimbursement requests as well as required financial 

reporting forms been filed timely? 

6) Are there any suspected cases of fraud that we need to be aware of? 

7) Are there any suspected changes to the internal control system? 

8) Have there been any significant changes to the internal control system? 

9) Is the business office adequately staffed to allow for proper segregation of 

duties? 

10) Have there been any changes to the accounting system or accounting policies 

that are significant? 

11) Has the accounting software and related IT systems been subject to review by an 

IT professional to ensure seamless backup in the event of a malware, 

ransomware, or other compromise of computer security? 

12) Are there any other financial-related matters we should be aware of? 

13) Are there any new pronouncements on the horizon that may require additional 

staff time or disbursement of funds to properly implement? 

14) Are all financial statements that have been provided to the Board accurate and 

complete to the best of your knowledge? 

15) Have you been asked by the Superintendent to do anything that makes you 

uncomfortable or to present any information you feel is inaccurate? 

 

1328 N 2nd Street 

Jefferson, OR  97352 

  
Phone: 541-327-3337 

Fax: 541-327-2960 

www.jefferson14j.com 

Jefferson 

School 

District 

14J 



100 - General Fund                                      
47621 $545.25A&E Security Basic Monitoring - District Wide 
47641 $41.50Albany Lock & Key HS/Repairs & Maintenance Services
0 $20.61Amazon Capital Services, Inc Supplies for District Office
0 $27.47Amazon Capital Services, Inc Supplies for District Office
0 $151.36Amazon Capital Services, Inc Paper/Envelops/Supplies as needed
0 $193.50Amazon Capital Services, Inc 6th Grade-Classroom supplies as needed
0 $270.17Amazon Capital Services, Inc 7th Grade Supplies as needed
0 $6.69Amazon Capital Services, Inc Open PO for office supplies & supplies for meetings for the

school year 
0 $66.66Amazon Capital Services, Inc Rep & Maint - Maintenance
0 $89.57Amazon Capital Services, Inc Supplies/Physical Ed     Rackets/paddles
0 $84.25Amazon Capital Services, Inc Open PO for office supplies & supplies for meetings for the

school year 
0 $329.31Amazon Capital Services, Inc Paper/Envelops/Supplies as needed
47622 $225.00American Rooter HS/Repairs & Maintenance Services
47660 $3,373.61Canon Financial Services Contact for delivery:  Barbi Hemmer 541-327-3337 x1048. 

Contact for training and meter: Jen Wollersheim 541-327-3337 x
1051.  60 month FMV - District Wide Printing (cost is for Jan
-June 2022-2023)   

47624 $350.00Certified Systems, Inc PA SYSTEM Repair
47661 $607.00Chemeketa Comm College SB300 Tuition
47662 $68.00Chemeketa Comm College Supplies/Ag Science    Flower starts for the Ag in the Classroom

project.
47613 $964.79City Of Jefferson Water and Sewer Elementary School
47613 $838.80City Of Jefferson Water and Sewer Middle School
47613 $838.80City Of Jefferson Water and Sewer High School
47663 $89.57Copiers Northwest Inc Staples and supplies-Mid Paper Supplies/envelopes
47614 $35.86Freres Building Supply Supplies/Woods Wood shop supplies of lumber, glue, nails,

screws, paint and wood stain for required projects.
47614 $171.87Freres Building Supply Supplies/Woods   Wood shop supplies of lumber, glue, nails,

screws, paint and wood stain for required projects.

Jefferson School District 14J
Approval of Bills Report
Criteria: 03/01/2024From Check Date: 03/31/2024To: ALLVoucher:

999To:

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024

Report Sort: FUND
Check Number DescriptionVendor Amount

100From Fund: Page Break Exclude Invoice
Description

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:54:33 AM rptApprovalOfBillsCheckReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 1



100 - General Fund                                      
47614 $252.79Freres Building Supply Maintenance Supplies
47632 $137.50Garrett Hemann Robertson P.C. Legal Services Sped
47665 $1,278.00Harvey & Price Other Contracted Services
47665 $1,496.00Harvey & Price Other Contracted Services
0 $20.10Hemmer, Barbara L MIleage out of town for the year
47616 $1,107.00Hollmeyer HVAC Inc. MS/Repairs & Maintenance Services
47633 $503.03Home Depot Credit Services Maintenance Supplies
47634 $450.00Liden Technologies LLC- Help

Counter
Help Counter Volunteer Software - Annual subscription license
fee for all 3 schools.

47674 $100.00Marion County Sheriffs Office OTHER CONTRACTED SERVICES
0 $20.96Martin, Darren Scott Dist PLT/Travel
0 $157.20Oertel, Jennifer L Reimbursement - Classified Week Donuts
47617 $288.00OETC Google Duet
47637 $2,256.68Pacific Power DO Electricity
47637 $6,767.07Pacific Power ES Electricity
47637 $1,883.97Pacific Power MS Electricity
47637 $14,042.11Pacific Power HS Electricity
47618 $369.95Pacific Sanitation ES Garbage
47618 $575.00Pacific Sanitation MS Garbage
47618 $546.38Pacific Sanitation HS Garbage 
47619 $200.00Purchase Power District Wide Postage
47670 $200.27Ram Steelco Inc. Supplies/Ag/Welding    Ag welding consumable metal for required

welds and projects.
47638 $1,501.87Robert Lloyd Sheet Metal HS/Repairs & Maintenance Services
47639 $62.68Sierra Springs Water and Cooler Rental District Office Wide
0 $99.80Sullivan, Chris  Supplies/principals acct - To purchase supplies as needed

throughout the 23/24 school year.
0 $17.94Sullivan, Chris  Supplies/principals acct
47647 $397.08Truax Corporation Dist Vehicles Pupil Trans

Jefferson School District 14J
Approval of Bills Report
Criteria: 03/01/2024From Check Date: 03/31/2024To: ALLVoucher:

999To:

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024

Report Sort: FUND
Check Number DescriptionVendor Amount

100From Fund: Page Break Exclude Invoice
Description

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:54:33 AM rptApprovalOfBillsCheckReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 2



100 - General Fund                                      
47647 $76.48Truax Corporation Grounds - Fuel
0 $20.10Truett, Hattie M MIleage out of town for the year
47672 $355.00Valley Green, Inc Other Contracted Services/ Spray infields Baseball/Softball
0 $15.08Ward, Renee N Supplies/Gen Class - To purchase supplies for the 23/24 school

year
47620 $1,441.70Willamette ESD OR Data Suite
47673 $2,747.74Willamette ESD Sub Services - Elementary
47673 $2,587.60Willamette ESD Sub Services - Middle 
47673 $4,783.62Willamette ESD Sub Services - High School
47673 $788.94Willamette ESD Instr Serv/-Spec Ed
47673 $1,785.10Willamette ESD Instr Serv/-Spec Ed
47673 $1,649.37Willamette ESD Sub Services - Elementary
47673 $2,846.36Willamette ESD Sub Services - Middle 
47673 $6,149.32Willamette ESD Sub Services - High School
47673 $258.76Willamette ESD Instr Serv/-Spec Ed

$69,626.19Total for 100 - General Fund                             
210 - Title 2A - Quality Teacher
0 $178.75Gonzales, Daletta A.T. Title 2A/Prof & Tech Dev - Mileage reimbursement for Daletta to

attend the 2 day EL Achieve Symposium in Hillsboror. It is 133.4
miles round trip for 1 day x  2 days = 266.8 miles x $.67
reimbursement rate = $178.75.

$178.75Total for 210 - Title 2A - Quality Teacher
215 - IDEA Part B                                       
47645 $500.00Linguistic Services Translation Svc
47645 $75.00Linguistic Services Translation Svc
47673 $258.76Willamette ESD IDEA Sub Costs

$833.76Total for 215 - IDEA Part B                                
226 - Title 1A 

Jefferson School District 14J
Approval of Bills Report
Criteria: 03/01/2024From Check Date: 03/31/2024To: ALLVoucher:

999To:

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024

Report Sort: FUND
Check Number DescriptionVendor Amount

100From Fund: Page Break Exclude Invoice
Description

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:54:33 AM rptApprovalOfBillsCheckReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 3



226 - Title 1A 
47673 $258.76Willamette ESD Title I Sub Costs

$258.76Total for 226 - Title 1A 
229 - Textbooks
47612 $506.00Childrens Health Market Teacher Guides - Health Curriculum for JES

$506.00Total for 229 - Textbooks
235 - Measure 98
0 $40.84Amazon Capital Services, Inc Supplies
0 $49.10Amazon Capital Services, Inc Supplies
0 $5.99Amazon Capital Services, Inc Supplies
47673 $129.38Willamette ESD HSS Sub Costs

$225.31Total for 235 - Measure 98
250 - Child Nutrition Programs
47623 $242.04Bargreen Ellingson Kitchen Supplies-non food
47625 $265.11Franz Bakery Bread Products
47644 $314.60Franz Bakery Bread Products
0 $12.60Mitchell, Adrian N. Additional Salary/Mileage
47629 $4,911.43Sysco FOOD SVC RECEIVABLE   Sysco
47629 $1,542.17Sysco FOOD SVC RECEIVABLE   Sysco
47646 $4,767.81Sysco FOOD SVC RECEIVABLE   Sysco
47640 $737.47Umpqua Dairy Products Co. Milk products
47671 $895.68Umpqua Dairy Products Co. Milk products
47630 $3,871.25Water Walkers Inc. Healthe Pro Data Base/Software Support
47673 ($8.68)Willamette ESD Food Service
47673 $522.27Willamette ESD Food Service

$18,073.75Total for 250 - Child Nutrition Programs
252 - Student Success Act

Jefferson School District 14J
Approval of Bills Report
Criteria: 03/01/2024From Check Date: 03/31/2024To: ALLVoucher:

999To:

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024

Report Sort: FUND
Check Number DescriptionVendor Amount

100From Fund: Page Break Exclude Invoice
Description

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:54:33 AM rptApprovalOfBillsCheckReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 4



252 - Student Success Act
47615 $3,625.16Graduation Alliance Inc Online software
47673 $258.76Willamette ESD MS Instruciton Services
47673 $517.52Willamette ESD MS Instruciton Services
47673 $274.14Willamette ESD HS Instruciton Services

$4,675.58Total for 252 - Student Success Act
255 - Co-Curricular Fund                               
47658 $80.00Armorzone Athletic LLC Repairs/Equipment
47643 $156.21BSN Sports Supplies/Materials
47636 $67.50OSAA Supplies/Materials

$303.71Total for 255 - Co-Curricular Fund                   
264 - School Based Health and Recourse
Center
0 $339.54Amazon Capital Services, Inc School Based Health and Resource Center Supplies
0 $105.97Amazon Capital Services, Inc School Based Health and Resource Center Supplies
0 $249.72Amazon Capital Services, Inc Supplies for the School Based Health and Resource Center
0 $78.40Amazon Capital Services, Inc Supplies/Gen Class

$773.63Total for 264 - School Based Health and
Recourse Center

271 - Elementary ASB                                    
47639 $228.91Sierra Springs Elem/Parent Teacher Committee - PTC will pay for water service

to get JES through the end of the school year
$228.91Total for 271 - Elementary ASB                        

272 - Middle School ASB                               
0 $9.89Amazon Capital Services, Inc Supplies for staff room and staff celebrations-MS/FACULTY

ACCOUNT
0 $79.76Amazon Capital Services, Inc Binder Supplies as needed
0 $33.27Amazon Capital Services, Inc Supplies as needed-Harris-Elective
0 $119.99Amazon Capital Services, Inc Supplies as needed-Harris-Elective

Jefferson School District 14J
Approval of Bills Report
Criteria: 03/01/2024From Check Date: 03/31/2024To: ALLVoucher:

999To:

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024

Report Sort: FUND
Check Number DescriptionVendor Amount

100From Fund: Page Break Exclude Invoice
Description

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:54:33 AM rptApprovalOfBillsCheckReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 5



272 - Middle School ASB                               
0 $41.90Beeson, Melissa A Concessions/fundraiser supplies-MS Parent Teacher Committee

Supplies & teacher appreciation..
0 $8.76Beeson, Melissa A Concessions/fundraiser supplies-MS Parent Teacher Committee

Supplies & teacher appreciation..
0 $27.35Hart, Anna Marie Supplies as needed-MS/ASB
0 $5.69Magana, Silvia Supplies as needed-MS/FACULTY ACCOUNT
0 $130.00Mendez, Brooke A Supplies as needed-MS Parent Teacher Committee Supplies
0 $103.59Stewart, Sean C Supplies as Needed for Activities-MS/ASB

$560.20Total for 272 - Middle School ASB                   
273 - High School ASB                                  
0 $193.99Amazon Capital Services, Inc HS/MUSIC       wireless mics for music concerts
47659 $373.50Avant HS/SPANISH CLUB
47631 $21.16Blick Art Materials Boxes of Gluesticks
47631 $65.84Blick Art Materials Bottles of Tempra Paint
47631 $92.32Blick Art Materials Bottles of Acrylic Paint
47631 $32.32Blick Art Materials Boxes of Erasers
47631 $79.62Blick Art Materials Bottles of Glaze
47642 $310.00Branding Stitch HS/ASB
47643 $649.44BSN Sports HS/Track
47643 $1,414.50BSN Sports HS/Girls Basketball
47643 ($31.46)BSN Sports HS/Girls Basketball
47664 $19.75Hagemann, Kaydence HS/FFA Staff breakfast purchase of condiments.
47666 $241.50J.W.Pepper & Son Inc. HS/MUSIC   Sheet music for spring concert, this was supposed to

have already been submitted but something happened
47667 $52.00JHS Booster Club HS/ASB
0 $128.88Martin, Darren Scott AVID Hotel
0 $48.76Martin, Darren Scott AVID Meals
0 $180.90Martin, Darren Scott AVID Mileage

Jefferson School District 14J
Approval of Bills Report
Criteria: 03/01/2024From Check Date: 03/31/2024To: ALLVoucher:

999To:

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024

Report Sort: FUND
Check Number DescriptionVendor Amount

100From Fund: Page Break Exclude Invoice
Description

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:54:33 AM rptApprovalOfBillsCheckReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 6



273 - High School ASB                                  
47635 $127.00National FFA Organization HS/FFA  Jefferson FFA Awards(Seniors, Outstanding Greenhand

& Chapter plaques).
47626 $100.00Petty Cash - Joy Donohue HS/FFA
47669 $100.00Petty Cash - Joy Donohue HS/ CLASS 2025
0 $40.00Pierce-Cummings, Laura M HS/ASB
47627 $120.00Ryan's Custom Signs HS/Girls Basketball
47628 $27.00Stayton Flowers HS/Athletics

$4,387.02Total for 273 - High School ASB                       
274 - Scholarship Fund                                 
47668 $250.00JHS Booster Club Chamber of Commerce

$250.00Total for 274 - Scholarship Fund                      
295 - ESSER III
47673 $388.14Willamette ESD ESSER Sub Costs
47673 $895.73Willamette ESD ESSER Sub Costs

$1,283.87Total for 295 - ESSER III
300 - Debt Service Funds                              
0 $553.45Oregon Department of Energy SELP Loan Interest
0 $5,196.55Oregon Department of Energy SELP Loan Principal

$5,750.00Total for 300 - Debt Service Funds                   
303 - Demo Loan
0 $32,207.71Umpqua Bank - Loan Dept Principal Payment 3/1
0 $5,561.29Umpqua Bank - Loan Dept Interest Payment 3/1

$37,769.00Total for 303 - Demo Loan

End of Report
$145,684.44Grand Total:

Jefferson School District 14J
Approval of Bills Report
Criteria: 03/01/2024From Check Date: 03/31/2024To: ALLVoucher:

999To:

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024

Report Sort: FUND
Check Number DescriptionVendor Amount

100From Fund: Page Break Exclude Invoice
Description

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:54:33 AM rptApprovalOfBillsCheckReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 7



273.0000.9701.002.230.000  Athletics 4,812.54 (1,825.73)4,538.51 7,525.32 .00 7,525.32
273.0000.9701.002.231.000  Baseball 2,167.82 .00145.00 2,312.82 (564.00) 1,748.82
273.0000.9701.002.232.000  Boys Basketball 35.21 .00.00 35.21 .00 35.21
273.0000.9701.002.233.000  Girls Basketball (43.00) (1,478.04)1,700.00 178.96 .00 178.96
273.0000.9701.002.234.000  US Hispanic Leadership
Institute

.00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00

273.0000.9701.002.235.000  Football 2,627.48 (4,256.80)3,246.20 1,616.88 .00 1,616.88
273.0000.9701.002.236.000  Rally 7,634.05 (7,137.07)2,040.00 2,536.98 .00 2,536.98
273.0000.9701.002.237.000  Softball 799.99 175.00498.00 1,472.99 (1,002.00) 470.99
273.0000.9701.002.238.000  Track 2,775.00 (1,820.43)920.00 1,874.57 (250.00) 1,624.57
273.0000.9701.002.239.000  Volleyball 3,357.12 508.30760.00 4,625.42 .00 4,625.42
273.0000.9701.002.240.000  Wrestling 214.52 .00.00 214.52 (720.00) (505.48)
273.0000.9701.002.241.000  Track Go Fund Me 1,044.74 .00.00 1,044.74 .00 1,044.74
273.0000.9701.002.243.000  Girls Soccer .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
273.0000.9701.002.244.000  Boys Soccer 1,615.63 .00.00 1,615.63 .00 1,615.63
273.0000.9701.002.290.000  College Credit Now BFB 1,610.50 .00235.00 1,845.50 .00 1,845.50
273.0000.9701.002.728.000  AVID 12,292.24 2,147.5169.00 14,508.75 (1,440.00) 13,068.75
273.0000.9701.002.730.000  Media Productions 158.24 .00.00 158.24 .00 158.24
273.0000.9701.002.731.000  Life Skills High School 848.66 .001,659.25 2,507.91 .00 2,507.91
273.0000.9701.002.732.000  Jefferson Auto Club 1,270.43 (722.69).00 547.74 (300.00) 247.74
273.0000.9701.002.740.000  Concessions 3,222.82 .006,421.72 9,644.54 .00 9,644.54
273.0000.9701.002.741.000  ASB 4,731.36 (1,634.99)2,460.00 5,556.37 (548.50) 5,007.87
273.0000.9701.002.742.000  Library 1,401.49 .00.00 1,401.49 .00 1,401.49
273.0000.9701.002.743.000  Faculty Account 382.84 .00.00 382.84 .00 382.84

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024
From: 7/1/2023 4/30/2024To:

Jefferson School District 14J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:56:51 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 1



273.0000.9701.002.744.000  Class of 2024 2,221.61 .00.00 2,221.61 .00 2,221.61
273.0000.9701.002.745.000  Class of 2026 800.00 (139.36)707.84 1,368.48 .00 1,368.48
273.0000.9701.002.746.000  Class of 2025 2,104.07 (2,700.00).00 (595.93) .00 (595.93)
273.0000.9701.002.747.000  Class of 2022 .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
273.0000.9701.002.748.000  Class of 2023 690.15 (690.15).00 .00 .00 .00
273.0000.9701.002.751.000  Book Security .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
273.0000.9701.002.752.000  Towel & Locker 1,702.38 .00210.00 1,912.38 .00 1,912.38
273.0000.9701.002.753.000  Hardship 5,066.18 .00.00 5,066.18 .00 5,066.18
273.0000.9701.002.754.000  Revolving Office 488.34 (680.00)434.00 242.34 .00 242.34
273.0000.9701.002.761.000  Horticulture .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
273.0000.9701.002.762.000  Drama 2,621.20 (3,434.15)1,054.00 241.05 (177.50) 63.55
273.0000.9701.002.763.000  FFA 21,711.48 (15,018.86)11,884.00 18,576.62 (6,460.95) 12,115.67
273.0000.9701.002.765.000  Metals 1,628.34 (30.45)210.00 1,807.89 .00 1,807.89
273.0000.9701.002.766.000  Music 4,501.08 (2,252.56)800.00 3,048.52 (582.01) 2,466.51
273.0000.9701.002.768.000  Equestrian .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
273.0000.9701.002.769.000  Woods 7,107.47 .00260.00 7,367.47 .00 7,367.47
273.0000.9701.002.770.000  Yearbook 2,660.99 (357.38)171.97 2,475.58 .00 2,475.58
273.0000.9701.002.772.000  Math 234.84 .00.00 234.84 .00 234.84
273.0000.9701.002.773.000  Staff Development 2,114.79 .00.00 2,114.79 .00 2,114.79
273.0000.9701.002.774.000  Beginning Foods 100.00 .00.00 100.00 .00 100.00
273.0000.9701.002.775.000  Art Club 1,463.19 (291.26)350.00 1,521.93 .00 1,521.93
273.0000.9701.002.776.000  Class of 2027 .00 345.08.00 345.08 .00 345.08
273.0000.9701.002.777.000  HS/FBLA .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024
From: 7/1/2023 4/30/2024To:

Jefferson School District 14J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:56:51 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 2



273.0000.9701.002.779.000  Honor Society 912.38 (739.23)1,057.00 1,230.15 .00 1,230.15
273.0000.9701.002.780.000  Spanish Club 5,169.86 (373.50)20.00 4,816.36 .00 4,816.36
273.0000.9701.002.781.000  Science Club 123.17 .00.00 123.17 .00 123.17
273.0000.9701.002.782.000  Lions Den 5,718.30 (2,426.96)2,450.00 5,741.34 (1,573.04) 4,168.30
273.0000.9701.002.783.000  Wellness 873.63 .00.00 873.63 .00 873.63

44,301.49GRAND TOTALS 122,973.13 (44,833.72) 122,440.90

End of Report

(13,618.00) 108,822.90

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024
From: 7/1/2023 4/30/2024To:

Jefferson School District 14J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:56:51 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 3



272.0000.9701.001.000.000  ASB Beginning Fund
Balance

90.00 (90.00).00 .00 .00 .00

272.0000.9701.001.242.000  Life Skills - Lions Mart 290.92 (290.92).00 .00 .00 .00
272.0000.9701.001.710.000  MS Parent Teacher
Committee

1,879.48 (695.00)589.75 1,774.23 (431.77) 1,342.46

272.0000.9701.001.721.000  ASB 2,872.84 (1,774.89)2,444.00 3,541.95 (1,301.04) 2,240.91
272.0000.9701.001.722.000  Library 277.99 238.98193.04 710.01 (373.98) 336.03
272.0000.9701.001.723.000  Faculty Account 63.88 (197.80)320.00 186.08 (177.20) 8.88
272.0000.9701.001.724.000  JMS AVID Notebooks 1,008.00 (811.04).00 196.96 (3.96) 193.00
272.0000.9701.001.725.000  General Fees 321.58 (475.00).00 (153.42) .00 (153.42)
272.0000.9701.001.726.000  School Wide Fundraiser .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
272.0000.9701.001.727.000  Gotcha 291.84 (764.76)1,321.05 848.13 (444.32) 403.81
272.0000.9701.001.728.000  MS - Hardship 70.00 (50.00).00 20.00 .00 20.00
272.0000.9701.001.729.000  Harris-Elective 578.33 (205.22)30.00 403.11 (244.78) 158.33
272.0000.9701.001.730.000  Hasty-Music 4,768.32 (4,654.64)1,919.00 2,032.68 (2,147.75) (115.07)
272.0000.9701.001.731.000  Counseling .00 (145.94)370.12 224.18 (162.01) 62.17
272.0000.9701.001.732.000  Larson-Art 1,289.76 (614.12)300.00 975.64 (751.72) 223.92
272.0000.9701.001.733.000  Chitwood-Pottery 687.10 (879.49)150.00 (42.39) .00 (42.39)
272.0000.9701.001.734.000  National Junior Honor
Society-NJHS

173.39 (98.58)560.00 634.81 (220.96) 413.85

272.0000.9701.001.737.000  Hasty-Choir 20.00 (50.00)30.00 .00 .00 .00
272.0000.9701.001.739.000  Hart-Elective 554.51 (415.56)180.00 318.95 (384.44) (65.49)
272.0000.9701.001.740.000  Hasty-Elective 1,102.58 (438.89)210.00 873.69 (107.04) 766.65
272.0000.9701.001.741.000  Class of 2027/ 8th Grade 542.70 (612.50)1,060.00 990.20 .00 990.20
272.0000.9701.001.742.000  JMS Art Fund .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024
From: 7/1/2023 4/30/2024To:

Jefferson School District 14J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:56:29 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 1



272.0000.9701.001.743.000  Class of 2028/7th Grade 15.00 .00.00 15.00 .00 15.00
272.0000.9701.001.745.000  Class of 2029/6th Grade .00 .00.00 .00 .00 .00
272.0000.9701.001.770.000  Yearbook 920.93 .00275.00 1,195.93 .00 1,195.93

9,951.96GRAND TOTALS 17,819.15 (13,025.37) 14,745.74

End of Report

(6,750.97) 7,994.77

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024
From: 7/1/2023 4/30/2024To:

Jefferson School District 14J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:56:29 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 2



271.0000.9701.013.701.000  ASB 6,100.32 (452.65)999.75 6,647.42 .00 6,647.42
271.0000.9701.013.702.000  Library 1,720.02 (3,937.55)2,486.31 268.78 .00 268.78
271.0000.9701.013.703.000  Faculty Account 701.10 .00.00 701.10 .00 701.10
271.0000.9701.013.704.000  JES 1st Grade Field Trip -
Fund Bal

12.41 .00260.00 272.41 .00 272.41

271.0000.9701.013.705.000  JES 2nd Grade Field Trip -
Fund bal

395.00 .00.00 395.00 .00 395.00

271.0000.9701.013.706.000  PE - Beg Fund Bal 2,509.21 (249.00).00 2,260.21 .00 2,260.21
271.0000.9701.013.707.000  5th Grade Promotion 719.17 .00268.39 987.56 .00 987.56
271.0000.9701.013.708.000  JES 5th Grade Field Trips -
Fund Bal

281.01 .00.00 281.01 .00 281.01

271.0000.9701.013.709.000  JES KG Field Trip - Fund
Balance

570.90 .00145.00 715.90 .00 715.90

271.0000.9701.013.710.000  Parent Teacher Committee 12,712.82 (8,562.59)7,203.20 11,353.43 (1,892.77) 9,460.66
271.0000.9701.013.711.000  BFB Keegan's Garden 288.69 .00.00 288.69 .00 288.69
271.0000.9701.013.712.000  JES 3rd Grade Field Trip -
Fund Bal

250.00 .00.00 250.00 .00 250.00

271.0000.9701.013.713.000  Field Trips-Beg Balance 141.78 3,186.00.00 3,327.78 .00 3,327.78
271.0000.9701.013.714.000  JES Garden - Beg Balance 576.00 .00.00 576.00 (300.00) 276.00
271.0000.9701.013.715.000  JES 4th Grade Field Trip -
Beg Balance

250.00 .00.00 250.00 .00 250.00

271.0000.9701.013.716.000  Explore - Sullivan 1,323.54 .00.00 1,323.54 .00 1,323.54
271.0000.9701.013.717.000  JES Life Skills Field Trip -
Fund Bal

60.00 .005.00 65.00 .00 65.00

271.0000.9701.013.730.000  Music 7,570.16 (2,399.30)187.98 5,358.84 (865.49) 4,493.35
271.0000.9701.013.731.000  Donation - United Way 2,452.84 .00.00 2,452.84 .00 2,452.84
271.0000.9701.013.732.000  Carnival 2,461.65 .00.00 2,461.65 .00 2,461.65
271.0000.9701.013.733.000  Read-a-Thon fund raising 459.69 .00.00 459.69 .00 459.69

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024
From: 7/1/2023 4/30/2024To:

Jefferson School District 14J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:55:52 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 1



271.0000.9701.013.734.000  Social & Emotional
Learning - Fund Bal

1,745.58 (684.87)130.00 1,190.71 (434.72) 755.99

11,685.63GRAND TOTALS 43,301.89 (13,099.96) 41,887.56

End of Report

(3,492.98) 38,394.58

Fiscal Year:   2023-2024
From: 7/1/2023 4/30/2024To:

Jefferson School District 14J
Student Activities Summary Report

Print Detail Page Break by Activity

Range Beg.
Balance

Range
Expenditures

Range
Revenue

Balance Encumbrances Available Balance
Reverse Signs Subtotal By JournalExclude Encumbrances

Printed: 04/01/2024 9:55:52 AM rptStudentActivitiesSummaryReport: 2023.1.29 Page: 2



 
  Jefferson School District 14J            

Brad Capener, Superintendent 
1328 N 2nd Street 
Jefferson, OR 97352 
541.327.3337 ext. 1050 
 

Superintendent Update – March 
 

A Strong Finish and Building for the Future 
 
Board Members, 
 
As we emerge from a refreshing Spring Break, I'm excited to share some positive developments in 
our district. This final stretch of the school year carries a renewed sense of focus and 
determination, fueled by the hard work and dedication of our exceptional staff. 
 
Appreciation for Staff: 
I want to express my deepest gratitude to all our educators and support staff. Their unwavering 
commitment to student success is truly inspiring. Whether it's guiding students in the classroom, 
providing vital support services, or maintaining a safe and welcoming environment, their efforts lay 
the foundation for all we achieve. 
 
Strategic Plan Progress: 
As we continue making steady progress on our strategic plan goals, it's gratifying to see our vision 
for the district coming to life. We're seeing positive results in areas like literacy and math. This 
progress is a testament to the collaborative efforts of our board, administrators, teachers, and 
staff. 
 
Supporting Social-Emotional Needs: 
The social-emotional well-being of our students remains a top priority. Our commitment to this 
area was recently exemplified by the Hope Squad's presentation at the high school. The Hope 
Squad, comprised of trained student leaders, provided valuable peer support and resources, 
demonstrating to students that we care about them and are here for them if they need help. This 
initiative exemplifies the importance we place on creating a supportive and safe environment for 
all students. 
 
Academic Growth and Data-Driven Decisions: 
Academically, we're seeing positive growth across the district. Data analysis helps us identify 
areas where students excel and where they might need additional support. By using data to inform 
instruction, we are tailoring our learning experiences to meet the individual needs of each student. 
This final stretch of the school year is a crucial time for solidifying learning and preparing students 
for the next academic year. With our focused plan, dedicated staff, and unwavering support for 
student well-being, we are confident we will finish the year strong and pave the way for even 
greater success in the years to come. 
 
Thank you for your continued partnership in advancing our district's mission. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Brad Capener 
Superintendent 



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-2024 (24.04.001) 

Teacher Appreciation Week  

Teacher Appreciation Week is observed annually during the second week in May. In 2024, this 
is the week of May 6-10, 2024.  

WHEREAS, teachers mold future citizens through guidance and education; and 

WHEREAS, teachers encounter students of widely differing backgrounds; and 

WHEREAS, our country’s future depends upon providing quality education to all students; and 

WHEREAS, teachers spend countless hours preparing lessons, evaluating progress, 
counseling and coaching students and performing community service; and 

WHEREAS, our community recognizes and supports its teachers in educating the children of 
this community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefferson School District 14J Board of 
Directors proclaims May 6–10, 2024, to be TEACHER APPRECIATION WEEK; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Jefferson School District 14J Board of Directors strongly 
encourages all members of our community to join with it in personally expressing appreciation to 
our teachers for their dedication and devotion to their work. 

 
Adopted this 8th day of April 2024. 
 
VOTE: 
 
_____ In Favor___________________________________________________________ 
 
_____ Opposed  ________________________________________________________  
 
_____ Abstention ________________________________________________________   
 
_____ Absent ___________________________________________________________  
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Chair, Jefferson School District 14J Board of Directors 
 
 
Attest:  ____________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jefferson 
School 

District 
14J 

Board of Directors 
Phone: 541-327-3337 
Fax: 541-327-2960 

1328 N 2nd Street 
Jefferson, OR  97352 

  


	ADP34FD.tmp
	Teacher Appreciation Week

	ADPCDDD.tmp
	1. Regular, Special and Emergency Meetings
	2. Communications Outside of Board Meetings
	a. Communications to, between or among members of a governing body that are:
	(1) Purely factual or educational in nature and that convey no deliberation or decision on any matter that might reasonably come before the Board (including agendas and information concerning agenda items);
	(2) Not related to any matter that, at any time, could reasonably be foreseen to come before the Board for deliberation and decision; or
	(3) Nonsubstantive in nature, such as communication relating to scheduling, leaves of absence and other similar matters; or

	a. Agenda item suggestions;
	a. Reminders regarding meeting times, dates and places;
	a. Board meeting agendas or information concerning agenda items;
	a. One-way information from Board members or the superintendent to each Board member (e.g., an article on student achievement or to share a report on district progress on goals);
	b. Individual responses to questions posed by community members, subject to other limitations in Board policy.

	3. Private or Social Meetings
	4. Work Sessions
	5. Executive Sessions

	ADPBA24.tmp
	1. To consider the employment of a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent.0F
	(ORS 192.660(2)(a))
	2. To consider the dismissal or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges brought against, a public officer1F , employee, staff member or individual agent who does not request an open hearing. (ORS 192.660(2)(b))
	3. To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to carry on labor negotiations. (ORS 192.660(2)(d))
	4. To conduct deliberations with persons designated by the governing body to negotiate real property transactions. (ORS 192.660(2)(e))
	5. To consider information or records that are exempt by law from public inspection.
	(ORS 192.660(2)(f))
	6. To consult with counsel concerning the legal rights and duties of a public body with regard to current litigation or litigation likely to be filed. (ORS 192.660(2)(h))
	7. To review and evaluate the employment-related performance of the chief executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or staff member who does not request an open hearing.
	8. To consider matters relating to school safety or a plan that responds to safety threats made toward a school. (ORS 192.660(2)(k))
	9. To consider matters relating to the safety of the governing body and of public body staff and volunteers and the security of public body facilities and meeting spaces. (ORS 192.660(2)(o))
	10. To consider matters relating to cyber security infrastructure and responses to cyber security threats. (ORS 192.660(2)(p))
	11. To review the expulsion of a minor student from a public elementary or secondary school.
	12. To reviewdiscuss matters pertaining to or examination of the confidential records of a student. (ORS 332.061(1)(b))
	1. Deliberations with persons designated by the Board to carry on labor negotiations;
	2. Hearings on the expulsion of a minor student or examination of the confidential records of a student; and
	3. Current litigation or litigation likely to be filed if the member of the news media is a party to the litigation or is an employee, agent or contractor of a news media organization that is a party to the litigation.

	ADP1D64.tmp
	1. Delineating roles, responsibilities, actions and timelines specific to each school;
	2. Generating and disseminating information about who will be responsible to make what change, by how much, where and when;
	3. Establishing standards for all foods and beverages provided (but not sold) to students during the school day on participating school campuses;
	4. Establishing standards and nutrition guidelines for all foods and beverages sold to students during the school day on participating school campuses that meet state and federal nutrition standards for NSLP and SBP, competitive foods, permit marketin...
	5. Establishing specific goals for nutrition promotion and education, physical activity[, physical education] and other school-based activities that promote student wellness.
	1. The written local wellness policy;
	2. Documentation to demonstrate the policy has been made available to the public;
	3. Documentation of efforts to review and update the local wellness policy, including an indication of who participates in the update and the methods the district uses to make stakeholders aware of their ability to participate;
	4. Documentation to demonstrate compliance with the annual public notification requirements;
	5. Documentation of the district’s most recent assessment on the implementation of the local wellness policy;
	6. Documentation to demonstrate the most recent assessment on the implementation of the local wellness policy has been made available to the public.]
	1. The extent to which schools under the jurisdiction of the district are in compliance with the policy;
	2. The extent to which the district’s policy compares to model local school wellness policy{0F }; and
	3. A description of the progress made in attaining the goals of the district’s policy.
	1. The wellness advisory committee membership will include, to the extent possible, but not be limited to:
	a. Parents, caregivers and students;
	b. Representatives of the school nutrition program (e.g., school nutrition director);
	c. Physical education and/or health education teachers;
	d. School health professionals (e.g., school nurses, physicians, dentists, health educators and other allied health personnel who provide school health services);
	e. Mental health and social services staff (e.g., school counselors, psychologists, social workers, or psychiatrists);
	f. School administrators (e.g., superintendent, assistant superintendent, principal, vice principal);
	g. Board members;
	h. Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) education coordinators;
	i. Healthcare professionals and/or other health related professionals (e.g., dietitians, doctors, nurses, dentists); and
	j. Members of the general public.

	2. The committee, appointed by the superintendent or designee, will meet to organize and vote on a committee chair and a secretary prior to or at the beginning of the school year. The chair and secretary will serve for one year minimum and may be reap...
	3. The wellness advisory committee will meet [four] times per year to review of the local wellness policy.
	4. The committee will facilitate the development, review and update of the wellness policy, and evaluate each participating school’s compliance with the policy.
	The district will create building-level committees to establish school-specific goals and activities that implement this policy. A school coordinator will be designated to support compliance with this policy.]
	1. {3F }[Students and staff will receive consistent nutrition messages throughout the school environment;
	2. 1.  Nutrition education is provided throughout the student’s school years as part of the district’s age-appropriate, comprehensive nutrition program[ (which includes the benefits of healthy eating, essential nutrients, nutritional deficiencies, pri...
	3. Nutrition education will include culturally relevant, participatory activities that include social learning strategies and activities that are aligned and coordinated with the Oregon Health Education Standards and school health education programs;
	4. Teachers will receive curriculum-specific training;
	5. Parents and families are encouraged through school communications to send healthy snacks/meals and [reusable] water bottles with their student to school;
	6. Families and community organizations are involved, to the extent practicable, in nutrition education;
	7. Nutrition education homework that students can do with their families is assigned (e.g., reading and interpreting food labels, reading nutrition-related newsletters, preparing healthy recipes);
	8. Materials on how to assess one’s personal eating habits, set goals for improvement and achieve those goals.]
	To ensure adequate nutrition promotion, the following goals will be implemented:
	1. {4F }[Information about available meal programs is distributed prior to or at the beginning of the school year and at other times throughout the school year;
	2. Information about availability and location of a Summer Food Service Program (SFSP) is distributed;
	3. Nutrition promotion materials are sent home with students, published on the district website, and distributed at parent-teacher conferences;
	4. Families are invited to attend exhibitions of student nutrition projects or health fairs;
	5. Physical activity is a planned part of all school-community events.]
	The district’s available meal program(s) will operate to meet meal pattern requirements and dietary specifications in accordance with the Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act and applicable federal laws and regulations.
	1. {6F }[Physical education will be a course of study that focuses on students’ physical literacy and development of motor skills;
	2. Staff encourages and provides support for parental involvement in their children’s physical education;
	3. Physical education courses will be the environment where students learn, practice and are assessed on developmentally appropriate knowledge, skills and confidence to become physically literate;
	4. Instruction, provided by adequately prepared teachers, i.e., licensed or endorsed to teach physical education, will meet the state adopted academic content standards for physical education (Oregon Revised Statute (ORS) 329.045). Teachers of physica...
	5. {7F }Every public school student in [pre-]kindergarten through grade 8 shall participate in physical education for the entire school year. Students in kindergarten through grade [5] [6] shall participate for a least 150 minutes during each school w...
	6. Physical activity will be integrated across curricula and throughout the school day. Movement will be made a part of all classes or courses as part of a well-rounded education;
	7. Physical activity during the school day (including, but not limited to, recess, classroom physical activity breaks or physical education) will not be used as a punishment or a reward;
	8. {8F }At least 50 percent of the weekly physical education class time in grades K through 8 shall be devoted to actual physical activity;
	9. Physical activity is a planned part of all school-community events;
	10. Materials promoting physical activity are sent home with students and published on the district website.]
	1. [Scoliosis screenings;
	2. Safe Routes to Schools Program;
	3. Physically active family and community engagement activities for families to learn about healthy eating or to practice being active together (e.g., skate night, fun run, dance night);
	4. Nonfood-related fund raisers;
	5. Physical activity energizers during transitions from one subject to another;
	6. Intramural sports;
	7. Monthly/Weekly school walks;
	8. Assemblies which focus on wellness issues such as the importance of breakfast, healthy beverages, and how students and staff can incorporate 60 minutes of physical activity into their day;
	9. Use of alternates to food as rewards in the classroom;
	10. Creation of connections between out-of-school time (OST) programs that involve staff members from OST programs, both school- and community-based, in school initiatives that address healthy eating, such as school wellness teams or wellness committees;
	1. Integration of social, emotional and mental health supports into school programs (e.g., promote a positive school climate where respect is encouraged and students can seek help from trusted adults);
	2. Mental Health:  The district integrates wellness supports to promote help seeking behaviors, connectedness, and practices for emotional wellbeing in healthy school environment.  The proactive mental help supports may include:  Hope Squad, PAX Prog...
	11. Communication between classroom teachers and nutrition staff, so that menus and nutrition promotion can be tied into classroom learning and coursework;
	12. Include wellness as a standing agenda item for school-based meetings (e.g., staff meetings, site council meetings, PTO).]
	1. Health education and health promoting activities that focus on skill development and lifestyle behavior that change along with awareness building, information dissemination, access to facilities, and are preferably tailored to employees’ needs and ...
	2. Safe, supportive social and physical environments including organizational expectations about healthy behavior, and implementation of policy that promotes health and safety and reduces the risk of disease;
	3. Linkage to related programs such as employee assistance programs, emergency care and programs that help employees balance work life and family life;
	4. Education and resources to help employees make decisions about health care; and
	5. Nutrition and fitness educational opportunities that may include but are not limited to, the distribution of educational and informational materials, and the arrangement of presentations and workshops that focus on healthy lifestyles, health assess...
	1. School personnel who implement existing wellness programs in the district (i.e., employee wellness committee);
	2. District personnel who implement health programs for students (e.g., school health coordinator, school nurses, psychologist, health and physical educators, nutrition professionals, counselors and other staff); and
	3. Decision makers who have the authority to approve policy and provide administrative support essential for a school wellness program (e.g., Board members, superintendents, human resource administrators, fiscal services administrators and principals).]
	1. “Competitive food” means all food and beverages other than meals reimbursed under programs authorized by the Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act and the Child Nutrition Act available for sale to students on the school campus during the sch...
	2. “Food and beverage marketing”[12F ] is defined as advertising and other promotion in schools. Food and beverage marketing often includes an oral, written or graphic statement made for the purpose of promoting the sale of a food or beverage product ...
	3. “Oregon Smart Snacks Standards”13F  means the State’s minimum nutrition standards for competitive foods and beverages (ORS 336.423).
	4. “School day” means, for the purpose of competitive food standards implementation, the period from the midnight before, to 30 minutes after the end of the official school day[, i.e., at the conclusion of afternoon student activities, such as athleti...
	5. “School campus” means, for the purpose of competitive food standards implementation, all areas of property under the jurisdiction of the school that are accessible to students during the school day.]

	ADP7673.tmp
	1. The percentage of students in the district that attend virtual public charter schools that are not sponsored by the district, based on recent calculations;
	2. The right to appeal the decision to the State Board of Education;
	3. A list of two or more other online options available to the student; and
	4. A copy of OAR 581-026-0305 and OAR 581-026-0310.
	1. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in the schools within the district;
	2. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in public charter schools located in the district;
	3. The number of students residing in the district enrolled in virtual public charter schools;
	4. The number of home-schooled students who reside in the district and who have registered with the educational service district; and
	5. The number of students who reside in the district enrolled in private schools located within the school district.

	ADP10F0.tmp
	1. Within two years after the alleged violation or unlawful incident occurred or the complainant discovered the alleged violation or unlawful incident. For incidents that are continuing in nature, the time limitation must run from the date of the most...
	2. Within one year after the affected student has graduated from, moved away from or otherwise left the district.]

	ADP6732.tmp
	1. Call Meeting to Order/Flag Salute
	2. Roll Call
	3. Review/Adjust/Approve agenda & consent items
	4.    Consent Agenda Items
	a.  Action Items from March 11 & 21, 2024…………..…………….……….…………………..…………..…Board Members




